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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of The School District of Lee County’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents
Management’s discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal year ending June
30, 2012. Please read it in conjunction with the District’s Financial Statements, which immediately follow this
section.

Financial Highlights

District’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $1,186,220,110 at fiscal year ending June 30, 2012.
Net assets of the District decreased by $55,033,618, in comparison to the 2010-11 fiscal year.

The District’s Government-wide revenues totaled $763,795,844, comprised of general revenues of
$712,637,452 or 93.3 percent of the total revenues, program specific revenues from charges for services,
operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and contributions, totaling $51,158,392 or
6.7 percent of the total revenues.

Expenses incurred by the District totaled $818,829,462 for governmental related activities. Program
specific revenues offset these expenses by $51,158,392, and general revenues funded the difference.

The District’s governmental funds reported combined ending balances of $335,004,045 or a decrease of
$92,666,582 or 21.7 percent in 2011-12 fiscal year in comparison with the prior fiscal year.

The unassigned fund balance of the General Fund representing the net current financial resources
available for general appropriation by the Board, totaled $116,860,125, at June 30, 2012, or 19.0 percent
of total General Fund expenditures.

The General Fund total fund balance as of June 30, 2012, totaled $144,164,726, a 12.9 percent decrease
in comparison to the 2010-11 fiscal year total of $165,586,422. The decrease in total fund balance of
the General Fund is mainly attributed to the decrease in property tax revenues of $34,432,214.



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY Exhibit A-1
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS Page 1-a
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Overview of the Financial Statements

The Financial Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report consists of three parts: Management’s
Discussion and Analysis, the Basic Financial Statements, and other supplementary section that presents
combining statements for Nonmajor Governmental Funds, Internal Service Funds, and Component Units. The
Basic Financial Statements include several statements that present different views of the District:

e The first two statements are Government-wide Financial Statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the District’s overall financial status.

e The remaining statements are Fund Financial Statements that focus on individual parts of the District,
reporting the District’s operations in more detail than the Government-wide statements.

o The Governmental Funds Statements tell how basic services, such as regular and special education, were
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

e The General Fund’s Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Budget vs.
Actual is presented for the primary operating fund of the District.

o The Proprietary Funds Statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the
activities the District operates as Internal Service Funds, for self-insurance.

e The Fiduciary Funds Statement provides information about the financial relationships in which the
District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others.

The Basic Financial Statements also include notes that explain information in the statements and provide more
detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of other supplementary information that further explains
and supports the Basic Financial Statements with combining and individual statements that provide details
about our Nonmajor Governmental Funds. Combining statements for the District’s discretely presented
component units are also included. Also, the supplemental section includes Schedules of Budget vs. Actual for
each Governmental Fund. Figure A-1 on the following page shows how the various parts of this report are
arranged and related to one another.

This space intentionally left blank



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Figure A-1
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Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the District’s Basic Financial Statements, including the portion of
the District’s activities they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview
section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the
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statements.
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Government-Wide Statements

The Government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the District’s
non-fiduciary assets and liabilities. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the
Statement of Activities, regardless of when cash is received or paid. The two Government-wide statements
report the District’s net assets and how they have changed. Net assets (the difference between the District’s
assets and liabilities) are one way to measure the District’s financial health or position.

e Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net assets are an indicator of whether its financial
position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

e To assess the District’s overall health, additional nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the District’s
property tax base and the condition of the school buildings and other facilities, must be considered.

In the Government-wide statements, the District’s activities are divided into two categories:

Governmental Activities: Most of the District’s basic services are included here, such as student instruction,
transportation, maintenance and operations, and administration. Property taxes and State aid finance most of
these activities. The Lee County School Board Leasing Corporation Inc., (Leasing Corporation) although
legally separate, was formed December 17, 2003, to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and
equipment. Due to a substantive economic relationship between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the
Leasing Corporation has been included as an integral part of the primary government. Separate financial
statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.

Component Units: The District includes 21 other entities in its report — The Foundation for Lee County Public
Schools, Inc., Bonita Springs Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc., Bonita Springs Charter School, Cape
Coral Charter School, Cape Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc., City of Palms Charter High School,
Coronado High School, Fort Myers Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc., Gateway Charter School, Gateway
Intermediate Charter School, Gateway Charter High School, Goodwill L.I.F.E. Academy, The Island School,
Inc., Lee Charter Academy, Inc., Lee Alternative Charter High School, Lehigh Charter School of Excellence,
North Nicholas High School, Pivot Charter High School, Richard Milburn Academy of Florida, Inc., Richard
Milburn Academy of Florida South, Inc., and Six Mile Charter Academy. Although legally separate, these
“component units” are important because the District is financially accountable.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds, focusing on its most
significant or “major” funds — not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices used to track specific
sources of funding and spending on particular programs.

e Some funds are required by State law and bond covenants.

e The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (such as
repaying its long-term debts), or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (such as Federal

grants).
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The District has three kinds of funds:
Governmental Funds

Most of the District’s basic services, such as instruction and facilities services, are included in governmental
funds. These funds generally focus on 1) how cash and other financial assets can readily be converted to cash
flow in and out, and 2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the
governmental funds statement provides a detailed, short-term view that assists the reader in determining
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s
programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the government-wide
statements, reconciliation is provided for both the governmental fund balance sheet and the statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance which explains the relationships and/or differences
between the funds.

Proprietary Funds

Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are
reported in the same way as the Government-wide statements. The District uses two Internal Service Funds (a
type of proprietary fund), to report activities that provide self-insurance services for its other programs and
activities.

Fiduciary Funds

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as the student activities funds. The
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for the intended
purposes. The District excludes these activities from the Government-wide statements because it cannot use
these funds to finance its operations.

Financial Analysis of the District (Primary Government) as a Whole

Net Assets. The District’s combined net assets were smaller on June 30, 2012, than they were the previous fiscal
year, decreasing $55.1 million to $1,186.2 million (see Figure A-3). By far, the largest portion of the District’s
net assets, $903.6 million (76.2 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, construction in
progress, buildings, improvements, equipment, motor vehicles, software and audio visual materials), less any
related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to house
and educate the students of Lee County, Florida; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the District’s investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the District’s net assets, $197.5 million (16.7 percent), represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining net assets, $85.1 million (7.2 percent),
are unrestricted assets. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors. At the end of the current fiscal year, the District is able to report positive balances in all
categories of net assets. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.
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Figure A-3

Condensed Statement of Net Assets (in millions of dollars)

Total
Gover_nx.xlf:n tal Percentage
Activities Change
2011 2012
Current and Other Assets $ 5509 § 4524  (17.9)%
Capital Assets 1,386.6 1,397.8 0.8%
Total Assets 1,937.5 1,850.2 (4.5)%
Long-Term Debt Outstanding 630.7 610.0 3.8)%
Other Liabilities 65.5 540 (17.6)%
Total Liabilities 696.2 664.0 6.1)%
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets,
net of related debt 896.7 903.6 0.8%
Restricted 2337 197.5  (15.5)%
Unrestricted 110.9 851 (23.3)%

Total Net Assets  $ 1,241.3  § 1,186.2  (4.4)%

The District’s worsened financial position is the product of many factors, but the most significant decreases are
due to:

e A decrease in property tax revenue; and
e A decrease in grant and contribution revenue.

Changes in Net Assets. The District’s total revenue decreased 8.0 percent to $763.7 million (see Figure A-4).
Property taxes and Grants and contributions, accounted for most of the District’s revenue, contributing about 92
cents of every dollar raised (see Figure A-5). The remainder came from operating grants and contributions,
capital grants and contributions, fees charged for services, investment earnings and other sources.

The total cost of all programs and services decreased 1.4 percent to $818.8 million. Ninety percent of the
District’s expenses are related to student instruction, student services, facilities services, transportation,
operation of plant and maintenance of schools (see Figure A-6). The District’s administrative activities,
including school administration, accounted for 10 percent of total costs. The $14.2 million decrease in
instructional costs was derived largely from salary decreases and benefits, in this case for teachers and other
educational staff.

Total expenses surpassed revenues, decreasing net assets $55.1 million and contributing to the District’s
worsened financial condition.
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Figure A4

Changes in Net Assets from Operating Results (in millions of dollars)

Revenues
Program Revenues

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions

Capital Grants and Contributions
General Revenues

Property Taxes

Grants and Contributions

Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues
Expenses
Instruction
Pupil Personnel Services
Instructional Media Services
Instruction & Curriculum Development Services
Instructional Staff Training Services
Instructional Related Technology
Board
General Administration
School Administration
Facilities Services
Fiscal Services
Food Services
Central Services
Pupil Transportation Services
Operation of Plant
Maintenance of Plant
Administrative Technology Services
Community Services
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt
Total Expenses

Increase in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning

Net Assets, Ending
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Total
Governmental Percentage
Activities Change
2011 2012

$ 15.5 $ 15.1 (1.9Y%
27.0 28.6 5.9%
9.5 7.4 (22.1Y%
453.1 4309 (4.9)%
313.1 270.7 (13.5)%
34 2.1 (38.2)%
8.8 8.9 1.1%
830.3 763.7 (8.0)%
4332 419.0 (3.3)%
27.0 26.2 (3.00%
43 5.1 18.6%
12.9 11.8 (8.5)%
11.2 10.4 7.1)%
4.6 5.7 23.9%
0.8 0.8 0.0%
438 4.9 2.1%
424 40.7 (4.0)%
90.7 96.2 6.1%
3.6 3.2 (11.1)%
294 314 6.8%
8.1 8.5 4.9%
47.5 473 0.4)%
63.9 63.8 (0.2)%
15.0 14.3 4.7)%
54 5.4 0.0%
4.1 4.1 0.0%
219 20.0 (8.7%
830.8 818.8 (1.4)%
0.5) (55.1) (10,920.0)%
1,241.8 1,241.3 0.0%
$ 1,241.3 3 1,186.2 4.4)%
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Figure A-5

Sources of Revenues for Fiscal Year 2012

Investment Charges for services Operating grants
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State funding Capital grgmtz_:
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Figure A-6

Expenses for Fiscal Year 2012
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Governmental Activities

Revenues for the District’s governmental activities decreased 8.0 percent, while expenses decreased 1.4 percent.
The decrease in net assets for governmental activities was $52.1 million in 2012. The major impacts to revenue
were the reduction in the net taxable assessed value from $41,886,768 to $39,175,792. This reduction in the net
assessed taxable value was the major cause in the reduction of $22,211,616 in ad valorem taxes collections.

Figure A-7 presents the cost of the District’s activities. The table also shows each activity’s net cost (total cost
less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs). The net cost
shows the financial burden placed on the taxpayers by each of these functions.

Figure A-7
Net Cost of Governmental Activities, Primary Government (in millions of dollars)
Percentage Percentage
Total Cost of Services Change Net Cost of Services Change
2011 2012 2011 2012

Instruction 433.2 419.0 (33)% $ (4250) $§ (411.0) (3.3)%
Pupil Personnel Services 27.0 26.2 (3.0)% (27.0) (26.2) (3.00%
Instructional Media Services 43 5.1 18.6% 4.3) (5.1 18.6%
Instruction & Curriculum Development Services 129 11.8 8.5)% (12.9) (11.8) (8.5)%
Instructional Staff Training Services 11.2 104 (7.1)% (11.2) (10.9) (7.1)%
Instructional Related Technology 4.6 5.7 23.9% (4.6) 6.7 23.9%
Board 038 0.8 0.0% (0.8) 0.8) 0.0%
General Administration 43 49 2.1% 4.8) 4.9) 2.1%
School Administration 424 40.7 (4.0)% 42.4) 40.7) 4.0)%
Facilities Services 90.7 96.2 6.1% (83.5) 91.0) 9.0%
Fiscal Services 3.6 32 (11.1)% 3.6) 3.2) (11.1)%
Food Services 294 314 6.8% 44 39 (11.4)%
Central Services 8.1 8.5 4.9% 8.1) (8.5) 4.9%
Pupil Transportation Services 475 473 0.4)% (47.0) (46.9) 0.2)%
Operation of Plant 63.9 63.8 0.2)% (63.9) (63.8) (0.2)%
Maintenance of Plant 15.0 14.3 @4.n% (15.0) (14.3) 4.7%
Administrative Technology Services 54 5.4 0.0% (54) (5.4) 0.0%
Community Services 4.1 4.1 0.0% 4.1 4.1 0.0%
Unallocated Interest on Long-Term Debt 21.9 20.0 8.7% (19.7) (17.8) (9.6)%

Total $ 8308 818.8 (14)% $ (7789 § (761.7) (1.4)%

The cost of all governmental activities this year was $818.8 million.

Part of the cost was financed by the users of the District’s programs ($15.1 million).

The Federal and State governments subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($36.0 million).
However, most of the District’s costs ($767.7 million) were financed by District and State taxpayers. This

portion of governmental activities was financed with $430.9 million from property taxes and $270.7 million of
grants and contribution sources.
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Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

The focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and balances of
spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the District’s financing requirements. As.the
District completed the fiscal year, its governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $335 million,
which is below last year’s ending fund balances of $427.7 million. Unassigned fund balance of $116.9 million
represents 34.9 percent of the ending fund balances and is available to meet the District’s short-term spending
needs. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending, because it
is: 1) to liquidate inventory of $2.5 million; 2) restricted by Federal and State statue of $204.6 million; and 3)
assigned for State and Local programs of $11.0 million.

Seven of the twelve Governmental Funds had less revenue and other financing sources than expenditures and
other financing uses in 2012, thereby contributing to the decrease in total fund balance. Most significantly,
$71.3 million of capital outlays connected with construction remodeling and renovation of various schools were
expended in the current year using prior year resources. Some funds reflect increases ($4.6 million) between
current year revenues and expenditures. Food Service Fund contributed $2.8 million because current year
resources were not expended in the current year due to conservative spending.

The General Fund is the District’s chief operating fund. At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund
balance of the General Fund was $116.9 million, while total fund balance reached $144.2 million. During the
current fiscal year, the fund balance of the General Fund decreased by $21.4 million. A key factor in this
decrease was a $34.4 million decrease in Property tax revenue.

The Special Revenue Fund Federal Economic Stimulus is used to account for the resources generated by
Federal Stimulus funds for use in key education areas such as instruction of students with disabilities, services
for low-income students and the stabilization of local funding. Because grant revenues are not recognized until
expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance.

The Debt Service Fund Certificates of Participation is used to account for the resources accumulated and
payments made for principal, interest, and related costs on the long-term Certificates of Participation. The
restricted fund balance at the end of fiscal year 2012 was $0.7 million, an increase of $.5 million from the prior
fiscal year.

The Debt Service Fund ARRA Economic Stimulus is used to account for the resources accumulated and
payments made for principal, interest, and related costs on the long-term Qualified School Construction Bond
(QSCB). The restricted fund balance at the end of fiscal year 2012 was $1.8 million. The reason for the this
increase is due to the accumulated principal payments required to be deposited into a sinking fund until fiscal
year 2026 when the debt will be paid.

The Capital Projects Fund Local Capital Improvement Tax is used to account for the resources generated by the
local capital improvement tax to be used for educational capital outlay needs. At June 30, 2012, the total fund
balance was $124.1 million, a decrease of $1 million from the prior fiscal year. The reason for this decrease is
due to prior year resources being used to finance current year expenditures.
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The Capital Projects Fund Certificates of Participation/Impact Fees/State Grants is used to account for the
resources generated by various sources for educational capital outlay needs, including new construction and
renovation and remodeling projects as specified in statute, ordinance, or contract. The total fund balance for this
fund at the end of the current fiscal year was $44.1 million, a decrease of $46 million from the prior fiscal year.
The reason for this decrease is due to prior year resources being used to finance current year expenditures.

The Capital Projects Fund ARRA Economic Stimulus is used to account for the resources generated by a
Federal Qualified School Construction Bond for new school construction projects. The total fund balance for
this fund at the end of the current fiscal year was $1.5 million, a decrease of $25.3 million from the prior fiscal
year. The reason for this decrease is due to prior year resources being used to finance current year expenditures.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual budget several times. These budget amendments
generally fall into two categories:

Amendments Related to Changes in Revenue Estimates.

Throughout the school year, the District received revised calculations in the FEFP (Florida Education Finance
Program — the funding formula for Florida school districts), based on changes in student counts, State revenue
estimates, and local tax roll estimates. With each calculation, the budget is amended to reflect the current
revenue estimates provided in the FEFP. The District will also amend revenues in the General Fund for new
State grants and changes in local revenue sources, such as interest and indirect cost revenue. The District
budgets 96 percent of projected property tax revenues at the onset of each budget year, as required by law, and
collections are generally higher. Revenue from interest income was greater than the final amended budget by
$0.7 million due to the unrecognized gain on fair market value of investments and $1.9 million in other local
sources due to the collection of a government rebate on telecommunications services.

Amendments to Modify Appropriations.

Throughout the fiscal year, the District may increase appropriations for new grants and unanticipated
expenditures, such as hurricane damage.

Each school and department is allowed to modify its existing budget to meet its operational needs throughout
the school year. An example of this type of amendment would be to move appropriations from purchased
supplies to textbooks in order to acquire new textbooks for the art class.

Budgeted expenditures were increased $1.3 million from the original budget to the final amended budget due to
the rise in transportation costs.

e Although the District’s final budget for the General Fund anticipated that expenditures would exceed
revenues and other financing sources by approximately $94.4 million, the actual results for the year
show that expenditures exceeded revenues by $21.4 million.
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e The actual expenditures were $76.6 million below budgeted levels. Actual expenditures for instruction
were more than $38.0 million below budgeted levels due to conservative spending at the schools.

o Actual expenditures for operation of plant were $15.3 million below budgeted levels due to conservative
spending.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

By the end of the 2011-12 fiscal year, the District had a net invested $1,397.8 million in a broad range of assets,
including land, school buildings, athletic facilities, computer and audio-visual equipment, and administrative
offices (see Figure A-8). This amount represents a net increase of $11.2 million, or.8 percent, from last year.
Additions to buildings, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and software amounted to $16.3 million for the fiscal
year. Total depreciation expense for the year was $53.3 million. (More detailed information about capital assets
can be found in Note 5 to the Basic Financial Statements.)

Figure A-8
Capital Assets (net of depreciation, in millions of dollars)
Total
Governmental Percentage
Activities Change
2011 2012
Land 3 169.1 b 169.1 0.0%
Improvements Other Than Buildings 339 322 (5.00%
Construction in Progress - 3.7 56.9 1437.8%
Buildings 1,106.1 1,073.6 (2.9)%
Fumniture, Fixtures and Equipment 26.5 25.8 2.6)%
Motor Vehicles 24.6 19.1 22.4)%
Audio Visual Materials and Software 22.7 21.1 7.00%
Total $ 1,386.6 3 1,397.8 0.8%

The District’s approved five-year Capital Outlay Plan includes no new schools over the next five years. The
District’s student enrollment has grown over the last several years — 5.3 percent since 2008 for a present
enrollment of 83,659 students.

The District’s capital projects budget shows spending another $359.9 million in the 2011-12 fiscal year for
capital projects, principally in three areas:

1) $37.2 million to renovate two schools and to complete the construction of two new schools.
2) $18.6 million to continue the upgrade of technology equipment.

3) $32.5 million to continue the maintenance of existing schools.
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Long-Term Debt

At year-end, the District had $533.3 million in COPS, SBE bonds, and Notes outstanding, a decrease of 0.4
percent from last fiscal year, as shown in Figure A-9. (More detailed information about the District’s long-term
liabilities is presented in Note 7 to the Basic Financial Statements.)

Figure A-9

Outstanding Long-Term Debt (in millions of dollars)

Total
Total Percentage
School District Change
2011 2012
Certificates of Participation and Note Payables
(financed with property taxes) $ 518.2 $ 495.2 (4.4%)
State School Bonds
(financed with specific taxes & fee
revenues) 15.1 13.4 (11.3%)
Total $ 533.3 3 508.6 (4.6%)

During the fiscal year, the District refunded $170.7 million in old debt.

The District continues to retire its outstanding debt as it becomes due, retiring $22.8 million of outstanding
certificates of participation and bonds during the 2011-12 fiscal year.

This space intentionally left blank
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Factors Bearing on the District’s Future

At the time these Financial Statements were prepared, the District was aware of five existing circumstances that
could significantly affect its financial health in the future:

The State of Florida funds the District through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) which is
based on student enrollment. With the exception of fiscal year 2009, when we had a decline of 500
students, the district has experienced healthy student growth in each year. However, starting in fiscal
year 2007-08, and continuing through fiscal year 2011-12, per student funding received through the
FEFP declined due to state funding shortfalls. In fiscal year 2012-13, per student funding is less than
what we received in 2007.

In fiscal year 2013, property values will decline for the fifth year in a row and millages will decrease as
well. Property values are the lowest they have been since 2005 and millages are lower than 2005 levels,
creating an additional strain on the budget.

The District has worked to amass reserves since 2005. These reserves are being utilized in the current
year to help balance the budget, and if FEFP revenue does not increase substantially in future years,
reserves will continue to be utilized and/or reductions in the budget will need to be made in future years’
budgets.

Due to growth and compliance with the class-size mandate, the District will construct one new
elementary school and one new middle school in fiscal year 2011-12 with a scheduled opening date of
August 2012. The two new schools opened for the 2012-2013 school year, both in the east zone. The
state’s mandate for Districts to comply with the class size requirement at the CLASS level (as opposed
to the school wide average) costs the District approximately $12 million in FY12, with more ongoing
future costs.

On April 3, 2012, the Board approved the contract between the District and the Teachers Association of
Lee County (TALC). The contract includes provisions for a step increase based on performance with a
double step increase for unit members currently on steps 1 — 3 with 2 or more years of experience for
Fiscal Year 2012-2013. An additional 30 minutes was added to the work week for all TALC bargaining
unit members, to be paid at the employee’s hourly rate. This additional of 30 minutes to the work week
is a pilot for the 2012 — 2013 school year only and will be reevaluated during future negotiations. A new
performance salary schedule and teacher career ladder will be implemented as a part of this agreement to
begin in the 2013 — 2014 school year. The length of the TALC contract was extended by one year and
will expire 2012-2013.

The Support Personnel Association of Lee County (SPALC) and the District Bargaining Teams are
currently in negotiations.
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Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is designed to provide the District’s citizens, taxpayers,
customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the
District’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional
financial information, contact the Director of Financial Accounting, The School District of Lee County, 2855
Colonial Blvd., Fort Myers, Florida 33966.
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Pri Government Component Units . _
— " Go 1 Business-lype Major Component Unit Major Componeat Unit Total Nonmajor
S o ee Name Com t Units
Number Activities Activities Total Name ponen|
38,094,464.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 38,094,464.00 %0 200
1160 390,557,869.00 390,557,869.00 0.00 0. %
- i o 3
X 7,689,164.00 X 1 :
::% 7.@9 164.00 00 000 000 0.00
1180 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
1210 0.00 0.00 000 %0
1220 13,166.098.00 13,166,098.00 0.00 0.00 000
%3.083.00 83,083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1150 2,486,634.00 2,486,634.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1230 45.580.00 45,580.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
114 30000000 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1310 169,082.400.00 169,082,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tand Im s - N fable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in 1360 56,854.134.00 56,854,134.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 ]
Im Other Than Build: 1320 44,406,898.00 _44,406,898.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ Less Accumulsted Depreciation 1329 12.251,130.00 (12,251,130.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 1,436,448.261.00 1,436,448.261.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 362.735,187.00) w— 0.00 0.00 000
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipmeat 1340 |  77,496.268.00 77,496,268.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (51,683,242.00 (51,683,242.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 70.335495.00_ 70,335,495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated tion 1359 (51,280,914.00 __(51,280,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Audio Visual Materials 1381 84,166.00 84,166.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 47,531.00 (47,531.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 38,257,492.00 38,257,492.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulzted Amortization 1389 | (run8eson (17,117,865.00)] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Depreciation 1,397,849,245.00 0.00 1,397,849,245.00 0.00 0.00 000
Total Assets 1,850,272,137.00 0.00 1,850,272,137.00 0.00 0.00 000
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salarics and Wages Payable 2110 633,404.00 633,404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductioas and Withholdings 2170 1.583,985.00 1,588,985.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 7,239.864.00 7,239,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 3,006,146.00 3,006,146.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Retainage Payable 2150 2,785,038.00 2,785,038.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maturcd Bonds Payable 2180 20.335,000.00 i 20,335,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest h!y:jle 210 17,669.00 17,669.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Paysble 2220 19,017.00 19,017.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dus to Other Agencies 2230 951,174.00 951,174.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maturcd Intcrest Payable 2190 7,535.296.00 7,535,296.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 9.947,038.00 9,947,038.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adijustment 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lEsximned Lnb% ity for Abitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncurrens Liabilities:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011.13, F.S., Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 910,078.00 910,078.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Undér Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 1,650,000.00 1,650,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 4,422.570.00 4,422 570.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Paysble 2340 21.080,000.00 21,080,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 13,242.830.00 13,242,830.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Bencfits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Portion Due Afier One Year: N ]
Notes Payable 210 3.998.442.00 5,998,442.00 0.00 000 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
‘ Bonds Payable 2320 11.774,854.00 11,774,854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 54,040.260.00 54,040,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Centificates of Participation Payable 2340 467,241,129.00 467,241,129.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Eslimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 10,302,794.00 10,302,794.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Bensfits Obtigation 2360 19,330.439.00 19.330,439.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 664,052,027.00 0.00 664,052,027.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS — |
lovested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 903.626,863.00 903,626,863.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted For:
| Categorical Carryovet Programs 2780 7,886,398.00 7,886,398.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 17.980,470.00 17,980,470.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2780 2,818.243.00 2.818,243.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Capia! Projects 2780 162.283 864.00 162,283,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2780 6,553,196.00 6,553,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricied 2790 85,071,076.00 85,071,076.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Net Assets 1,186,220,110.00 0.00 1,186,220,110.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Linbilities and Net Assets _1,850.272,137.00 0.00 1,850,272,137.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
The panying notes to financial arc an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue
Program Revenues and Changes in Net Assets
Opersating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type Component
z_uucnous Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Units
overnmental Activities:
Insiruction 5000 418.984,609.00 7,999,884.00 (410,984,725.00 @090/ 707777
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 26,143 478.00 (26,143,478.00) / (26,143,878.00) /707070
Insiructional Media Services 6200 5,101,414.00 (5,001,414 00\ /7 /1777277 (5,101,414.00) Z/I/////////////z
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 11,792,067.00 (1,79206T00) 771777777772/ 01,792,067.00 /77777724
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 10,341,099.00 (10,441,000.0007///// 7/ /777777, (10,441,099.00) /77777704
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 5,714,759.00 (5,714,759.00) 2/ /7077 (5,718,759 00\ /0777077774444
Board 7100 832,172.00 83811200/ /227 8B T2.00)/// /771777224
General Adminisuation 7200 4,870.314.00 (810314.00V/// /1777777774 (4871031800 /7777 7/
School Administration 7300 40,668,984.00 (40,668,984.007 7/ /7 / /7 /1 /1117 (40,668,984.00///// /7717724442
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 96,215,372.00 5,174,200.00 0108111200777/ /77777724 OLMLIT2. 0077770707222
Fiscal Services 7500 3.194,083.00 (19408300 /27 BN/
Food Services 7600 31,402,396.00 6,675.763.00 28,624,862.00 3,898,229.00 /70007777 3,898,220.00 [/ /1777777,
Cenural Services 7700 8,494,997.00 (84949100 /777701774 (8.494.991.00) (/7207724444
Pupil Transportation 7800 47,333,631.00 432,515.00 46.901,116.00) [/ /777722777 6301160077/ 77/ 47
Operation of Plant 7900 63,768,425.00 63,768,425.00) /77 /70 /2777 (63,768,825, 00) /277224
Mainienance of Plant 8100 14,289,672.00 (14,289,672.00) /7 /77 7 7 14,289 T2 00/ /0000024724
‘Adminisirative Technology Services 8200 5,423,087.00 (5,824 08100\ /700077 A 08100//7/7////777247
Community Services 9100 4,098,525.00 4,098,525.00) /70702 (4,098,525, 00) (/71770277747
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 20,057,378.00 — ///////2/.?1.168.00 17,806,210.00 W 17 zlg.gg 7 %%
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® V/7/7 7/ /7 /AN 7 0.00 . 4
Tota! Governmental Activities 818,820,462.00 :s,ﬁs{,{% L 28,624,862.00 7,42{368. 67,6 010.00\ /7 (67,671,070.00) L/ /0 /77007
[Business- Activities:
Self Inourance Consortum 7 0.00 0.00 W/ //// ///
Daycare Operations 7777 //// 7 0.00 0.00 Y7727
Other Business-lype Activity V777 ////// / 0.00 0.00 V7777777222 ///
Total Business-type Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Y77 0.00 0.00 V7224
Total Primary Government 818,829,462.00 13,108,162.00 28,624,862.00 7,425,368.00 (767,671, 070 QQ 0.00 6161 0N0.00) /2222
Component Units:
Mszjos Comporent Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L /////////////// ///////// ////// 0.00
Major Component Unit Major Component Unit Name 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (/7 A IS IS 0.00
| _Total Nonmajor Comporent Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 V77777777 ’// // SIS 0.00
Total Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 V7270777777000 vzl 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 348,605,113.00 348,605,113.00 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00 0.00
Propenty Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 82,284 982.00 82,284,982.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00
Granis and Contributions Not Restrictd to Specific Programs 270,757,581.00 270,757,581.00 000
Investment Eatnings 2,117,178.00 2,117,178.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 8,872,598.00 8,872,598.00 0.00
Special liems 0.00 0.00
Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 712,637,452.00 0.00 712,637.452.00 0.00
Change in Net Assets (55,033,618.00) 0.00 (55,033,618.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 1,241,253,728.00 1,241,253,728.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 1,186,220,110.00 0.00 1,186,220,110.00 0.00
*This ludes the depreciation/: ization thal is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
The panying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Federal Other ARRA Economic Capital Improvement
Economic Stimulus Debt Stimulus Debt Section 1011.71(2)
Account General Programs Service Service FS.
| Number 100 430 2% 299 3n
ASSETS
Equivalen 1110 3,023,416.00 7,869.00 888101900]  1,800,600.00 7,403,763.00
f:;‘:::‘::ﬂ' 5 1160 147,720.579.00 0.00 19,645,466.00 0.00 122,313,139.00
i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 . o
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 180,377.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 A
0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 |
Interest Receivable 1170
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dugidm;st_aoﬂ‘h;;::m 1141 8,628,848.00 4,404.00 0.00 0.00 279,524.00
Internal Funds 1142 61,254.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 1,704,559.00 | _ 289.683.00 0.00 0.00 235,500.00
Inveatory 1150 2,142,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Prepaid ltems_ 1230 45,580.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets
| Cash with Fiscal/Scrvice Agent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota) Assets 13065600 | 30195600 28,526,385.00 L500,600.00 0192600
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
jes, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 633,404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 __1.588,985.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 3.414,203.00 48,662.00 0.00 2,250.00 1,919,707.00 |
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,396,001.00 |
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percents, 2150 63.260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 905,131.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 20,335,000.00 | 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 7,535,296.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 19,017.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due to Other Agencics 2230 951.174.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 12,671.987.00 253.294.00 0.00 0.00 923,003.00
Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:
Unecarned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total Lisbilitics 19,342,030.00 301,956.00 27,870,296.00 @00 6.1431842.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 2,142,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]}
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 2,142,143.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required over Pro 2723 14,139,594.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 274 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Docb( Service 2725 0.00 0.00 656,189.00 1,798,350.00 0.00
ital Proj 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,088,084.00
Restricted for _Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 14,139,594.00 0.00 656,189.00 1,798,350.00 124,088,084.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §
Contractual ments 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (IM
Comumitted for 27139 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 11,032,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
igned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 11,022,864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 116.860,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 144,164,726.00 0.00 656,189.00 1,798,350.00 124,088,084.00
Tots! Lisbitities and Fund Bal, 163,506,756.00 301,956.00 28,526,485.00 1,800,600.00 130,231,926.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-1
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2012
Other ARRA Economic
Capital Stimutus Capital Othes Total
Account Projects Projects Governmental Governmental
Number 3% 399 Funds Funds
M 1110 LITI,TR.00 0.00 267381600 | 2596826200
Investments 1160 43,402,336.00 3,973,504.00 12,403,572.00 349,458,596.00 |
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 3,544.00 183,921.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duge from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
w 1141 _ 861,14000 000 7655200 E—
1142 0.00 0.00 21,829, X
mi'ﬁ'i'.i"’m?fm' 1220 05,258.00 0.00 8,631,008.00 13,166,098.00 |
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 344,491.00 ~2,486,634.00 |
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,580.00 |
icted Assel
Rs‘t':‘sn with F?scal/Scwice Agent 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 47,746,513.00 3,973,504.00 25,154,942.00 M
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES °
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 633,404.00 |
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,588,985.00 |
Accounis Payable 2120 742,433.00 248.369.00 855,181.00 7,230,805.00 |
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 41044800 0.00 199697.00 | 3,006,146.00 |
c1s Payable-Retained Percenta 2150 966,868.00 723.093.00 12668600 | _ 2,785,038.00 |
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,335,000.00 |
2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,535,296.00 |
2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest ble 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payzble 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,017.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 951,174.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 1.487,306.00 1,502,911.00 5,315,271.00 22,153,772.00
Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue.
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailzble Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 3,607,055.00 2,474,373.00 6,496.835.00 66,238,637.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 _0.00 344,491.00 2,486,634.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 27119 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 344,491.00 2,486,634.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2123 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,139,594.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 363,704.00 2,818,243.00
Capital Projects 2726 44,139,458.00 1,499,131.00 313,933.00 170,040,606.00
Restricted for Food Service 2729 0.00 0.00 17,635,979.00 17,635,979.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 44,139,458.00 1,499,131.00 18,313,616.00 204,634,422.00
Comimitted to: L SUS,079,0ee
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 27139 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Assigned for_ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,022,864.00
i for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,022,864.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,860,125.00 |
Total Fund Bal 2700 44,139,458.00 | 1,499,131.00 18,658,107.00 335,004,045.00
\El_al Liabitities and Fund 47,746,513.00 3‘97324.00 25,154,942.00 401|242|682.00

The accompanying rotes to financial statements are an integral part of this statem
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Exhibit C-2
Page 5
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 335,004,045.00
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 1,397,849,245.00

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and therefore
are deferred in the funds. 7,505,243.00

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets. 55,872,642.00

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. (610,011,065.00)

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities 1,186,220,110.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Exhibit C-3
Page 6

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Federal Other ARRA Economic Capital Improvement
Economic Stimutus Debt Stimulus Debt Section 1011.71(2)
Account General Programs Service Service F.S.
Number 100 430 290 299 370
Federal Direct 3100 1,280,889.00 280,431.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 196,690.00 5,499,994.00 0.00 0.00 0.3
Siate Sources 3300 | 20080720700 0.00 0.00 0.00 &
Local Sources:
rty Taxes Levied for rational Pu 3411 348,605,113.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pr Taxes Levied for Debt Scrvice 3412 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Proj 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 — 82.284,982.00 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 17,793 803.00 0.00 733.00 0.00 497,760.00 |
Total Local Sources 3400 ___366,398,916.00 | 0.00 733.00 0.00 782,742.00

Tots] Revenues 570,683,702.00 5,780,425.00 733.00 0.00 82,782,742.00

EXPENDITURES

i Instruction 5000 380,535,097.00 1,429,798.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 20,445,343.00 — 210,777.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 '4,329,416.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 4,812,785.00 269,515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Instructional Staff Training Secvices 6400 3,664,657.00 2,032,594.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 ]
tnstructional-Related Technology 6500 5,025,137.00 669,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 828,576.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
General Administration 7200 2,500,156.00 1385,944.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 40,455,993.00 504.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 6,952,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 3,291,652.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 7,624,783.00 499,594.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 46,843,482.00 1172.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 63,387,420.00 1,377.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mainenance of Plant 8100 14,260,930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 5,219,739.00 98,539.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| Community Services 9100 3,946,037.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 21,193.439.00 0.00 0.00
[nterest 720 0.00 0.00 18,216.451.00 123.551.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuznce Costs 730 0.00 0.00 1.330.812.00 2.500.00 $3.993.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities isition and Construction 7420 97,833.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.494.517.00
Other Capital Cutlay 9300 621,350.00 182,526.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tota! Expenditures 614,842,786.00 5,780,425.00 40,740,702.00 126,051.00 48,548,510.00

Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures (44,159,084.00) 0.00 (40,739,969.00) (126,051.00, 34,234,232.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issucd 3715 0.00 0.00 165,255,000.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 14,774,075.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation (Fuaction 9299) 893 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Loss Recoveries 3740 747,891.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilitics Construction Advances 3770 [1X4,)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments t0 Refunded Bond Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 (180,879,151.00) 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 24,724,465.00 0.00 42,063,191.00 1,918,032.00 2,734.968.00

Transfers Out 9700 (2,734,968.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.929,777.00

Total Othker Ft ing S (Uses) 22,731,388.00 0.00 41,213,115.00 1,918,032.00 (35,194,809.00)

SPECIAL [TEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (21,421,696.00) 0.00 473,146.00 1,791,981.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 165,586,422.00 0.00 183,043.00 6.369.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Batances, June 30, 2012 2700 144.164,7@ 0.00 656,189.00 1,798250.00

The notes to fi | are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES INF

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Other ARRA Economic
Capital Stimulus Capital Other Total
Account Projects Projects Governmental Governmental
Number 390 399 Funds Funds
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 9,541,387.00 11,102,707.00 |
[Federal Through State and Local _ 3200 0.00 0.00 74,941,193.00 82,637,877.00
State Sources 3300 4,538,868.00 0.00 3,901,320.00 209,247,395.00 |
Local Sources:
| Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 000 0.00 348,605,113.00 |
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ Propenty Tases Levied for Capital Projects __ 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 —82,284,082.00 |
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 6,675,763.00 6,675,763.00
Impact Fees 3496 3,833,326.00 0.00 0.00 3,833,326.00
Other Local Revenue 308,641.00 $0,870.00 102,415.00 18,754,222.00
Total Local Sources 3400 4,141,967.00 50,870.00 6,778,178.00 460,153,406.00

Total Revenues 8,680,835.00 50,870.00 95,162,078.00 763,141,385.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 36.316,970.00 41 1,865.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 4.379,921.00 25,036,041.00 |
Instructional Medis Services 6200 0.00 0.00 74412600 | 5,073,542.00 |
Instruction and Curricutum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 6.611,145.00 11,693,445.00 |
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 4,717.802.00 10,415,053.00 |
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 —5,694,277.00 |
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 4,059.00 832,635.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 1,987,704.00 4,873,804.00 |
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 134,008.00 | 40,590,505.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 198,307.00 133,112.00 96.580.00 7,380,399.00 |
Fiscal Scrvices 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,291,652.00 |
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 31,095.080.00 31,095,080.00 |
Centsal Services 7700 0.00 0.00 228.702.00 8,353,079.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 270.986.00 47,114,585.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 135,054.00 63,523,851.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,260,930.00
Administrative Technology Services 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,318,278.00 |
[ Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 93,085.00 4,039,122.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 1,585,000.00 778,439.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 702,626.00 19,042,628.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 23,734.00 0.00 13.952.00 1,424 991.00
Miscetlancous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 23,726,982.00 25,260,882.00 5,398,095.00 102,978,309.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 1,811,759.00 2,615,635.00

Total Expenditures 23,949,023.00 25,393,994.00 96,326,654.00 855,708,145.00

Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures (15,268,188.00 (25,343,124.00) (1,164,576.00) (92,566,760.00;

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 795,000.00 166,050,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 122.041.00 14,896,116.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation (Function 9299) 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lozns Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assels 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 747,891.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Pa to Refinded Bond Escrow nt (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 (914,678.00) (181,793,829.00)|

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,440,656.00

Transters Out 9700 —(30,775,911.00) 0.00 0.00 (71,440,656.00)]

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (30,775,911.00) 0.00 2,363.00 (99,822.00)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (46,044,099.00) (25,343,124.00) (1,162,213.00) (92,666,582.00)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 90,183,557.00 26,842,255.00 19,820,320.00 4217,670,627.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund June 30, 2012 2700 44,139.458_.:00 1,499,131.00 18|658|107.00 335.004&45.#

The panying notes 1o fi 1 are an integral part of this statem
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation

expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current period.

The statement of activities reflects only the gain/loss on the sale of assets, whereas
the governmental funds include all proceeds from these sales. Thus, the change in
net assets differs from the change in fund balances by the cost of assets sold.

Revenues reported in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Bond proceeds provide current financial resources (o governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of bond principal

is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in
the statement of net assets. This is the amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments in the
current period.

Expenses in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current
financial resources are not reported in the governmental funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities,
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service
funds is reported with governmental activities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
ESE 145
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(92,666,582.00)

16,317,600.00

(5,075,884.00)

342,541.00

23,902,303.00

(2,406,932.00)

4,553,336.00

(55,033,618.00)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Business-type Activities - G ]
Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance ARRA Activities -
Account v j C ji Coasortivm Coasortium Consortium Other Other laternal Service
Number 9l 912 913 914 NS o1 2 Totals Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,126,202.00 |
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,099,273.00
Accounts Receiveble, Net 1130 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Interest Receivable 1170 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
| Due from Reinsurer 1180 .00 0.00 00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 .00
Depasits Roceivable 1210 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 .00
Due froz Othes Funds-Budgstary 1141 .00 0.00 Q.00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 0.00 12,312,549.00
Duc from Other Agencics 20 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
laventory 150 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
id lems 230 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 ).00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Total Current Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 __000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65,538,024.00
[Noncurrent Assess:
Restricicd Cash and Cash Equivaicnts 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00
Othes Post-cmployment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 .00 0.00 .00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land [ nts - iable 1315 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 .00 000 00 00 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1329 8.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 4.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 .00 .00
Accumulated Depreciation 1339 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Fumiture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 .00 .00 .00 0.00 000 000 0.00 .00 00 1,498.00
B Accurulated Depreciation 349 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 {1,498.00)
Motor Vebicles 350 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Accumulated istion 359 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Undez Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Accussulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00
Tota! Capita} Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 |
Total Noncurreat Assets .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 0 .00 300,000.00
Tolal Assets .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ).00 .00 65,838,024.00
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Salarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxcs Payable 2110 0.00 0.0( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Paysble 2120 .00 0.0( .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 9,059.00
Judgments Payable 2130 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Accrued Iaterest Poysble 210 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
its Payable 2220 0.00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 00 .00 |
Duc 10 Othes Funds-Budgstary 161 0.00 0.00 00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 9,285.00 |
Due 10 Other Agencics 2230 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Deferred Revenue 2410 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 9.947,038.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 227, .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 .00 .00 13,212,830.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment Expease 2272 .00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Obligatioas Under Capital Leases 231 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Tesm Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Post-employaent Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Tota) Curreal Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 23,178,212.00
| Noncurrent Liabilities: . —
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
its Payable 220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Otber Noncurreat Liabilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leascs 215 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Liability for nated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 00 59.199.00
Estimated Lisbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 9,068,794.00
| Other Post-coployment Benefits Obligation 2360 .00 000 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0
Tow’l'o;:l‘ :‘mmu ot Liabilities 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 | _9‘12_&&
e3 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 00 .00 0.00 3. .00
NET ASSETS — 20630000
‘w in f_lgilll Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
W 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Unreatricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 000 33,531,819.00
Tota) Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 33,531,819.00
(Total Liabllitles and Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 00 0.00 65,838,024.00

The accompanying notes lo financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-6
Pagz 9

DISTRICT SCHROOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-type Activities - Entesprise Funds ]
Self lasurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Sclf Insurance ARRA Other Activitles -
Account C i C E Consortivm Consostium Consortivm Other Other Entesprise Internal Service
Nurober 911 912 o3 914 015 921 92 Fuads Tozals Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
iﬁ for Sales 3482 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 0.00 .00 0.00 88,793,398.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 30,325.00
Total Operating Revenucs .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 88,823,723.00
(OPERATING EXPENSES
Salasies 100 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284,796.00 |
200 .00 0.00 6.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _88,134.00 |
300 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,234,360.00
400 .00 00 0.00 .00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
600 .00 0.00 .00 .00 040 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
700 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 71,738,075.00 |
alion 780 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Tota) Operating Expenses .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 [0.00 .00 .00 0.00 84.345.465.00
Operating Income (Loss) .00 0.00 00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 4,478,258.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 00 107,528.00
3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 00 .00 .00
3495 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 00
740 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 00 .00 .00
80 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 00 .00 .00 .00
20 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 00 .00 00 0.00
10 .00 00 .00 00 00 .00 00 .00 .00 000
 Total Nonoperatlng Revenues (Expenses) .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 .00 107,528.00
Ing Transfers 00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,585,786.00
3600 .00 000 .00 .00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 000
9700 00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 4,585,786.00
2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 28,946,033.00
2896 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2780 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 600 000 0.0 33,531,819.00

The accompanying notes 1o Gnancial statements arc an integral past of this statement.
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Exibit C-7

Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Flsca! Year Ended June 30, 2012
Business-type Activities - Funds Governmental
Scif Insurance Scif Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance ARRA Other Aativities -
Consortium Consortium Consontivm Consortivm Coasortivm Other Other Enterprise Internal Sezvice
omn 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
400 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 v.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
|Payments for interfund services used .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
[Other recei .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 .00 .00 00
Net cash provided (used) by operating actlvities .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
[CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidics from ing grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapltal financing activi ~0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
0.00 000 .00 .00 2.00 00 00 00 .00 0.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 .00 0.00
ital aascts .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 D0 .00 0.00
.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by caplial and relatcd Onanclng activitl 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 000 |
(CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Intetest and dividends received .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 00 0.00 00 .00 1017,528.00 |
Purchase of investments .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by Investing actlvitlcs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 107,528.00 |
Net Increase (decresse) in cash and cash equivalents .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 22,091,815.00 |
(Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2011 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 31.113,661.00
(Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2012 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 53,225 476.00
Recoaciliatlon of operating income (l0s3) (o net cash provided - - ~ o
(used) by operating actlvitles:
Opesating income (l03s) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.478,258.00
Adj w0 ile operating income (loss) to net cash -
ided (used) by operating activiti
Depreciation/Amontization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Commodities used from USDA program 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and licbilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts seccivable 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 00 0.00
(Increasc) deqreasc in interes! receivable 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 00 .00 6.00 |
{Increasc) decyease in due from reinsurer 000 0.00 .00 .00 .00 000 90 .00 .00 0.0
{Increase) decrease in deposils receivable 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 00 .00 000]  16397,204.00 |
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 32,533.00
(Increasc) decrease in inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) dearease in prepaid items .00 0.00 0,00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 00 .00 000
Increase (decrease) in salarics and benefits payable .00 0.00 .00 .00 00 0.00 .00 00 00 (32.443.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax liabilities .00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 00 .00 00 0.00
Increase (decrense) in accounts payable .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 9,046.00 |
Increase (decrease) in judgments paysble .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Increase (decrease) in sales tax paysble .00 00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0¢ .00 0.00 0.00 000
Incressc (decreasc) in accrucd intesest payable .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
| Increase (decrease) in depoaits payable 00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00
| Increase (decrease) in due Lo othes funds 000 00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 00 0.00 9,285.00
| Ingease (docrease) in duc to other apencies 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 0,00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deferved revenue 0.00 00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 310,639.00
Incresse (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 1,401,048.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adjustment expense .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota! adjustments .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 11,506,029.00
[Net cash p (uscd) by operating activiiles .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 21,984,287.00
% LOLLR — — —
1%, capital, and & ing activitl
Jease 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 6.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
0.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes 10 financia) statements are aa integral pant of this statement.
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Exhibit C-8

Page 11
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Total Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension Agency
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 906,225.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,616,248.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 290,424.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 150 774 ///// //////////////////////////////////////////// / 375,805.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,188,702.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 349,718.00
Due to Other Agencies - --2230 0.00 - ~.000) - ---—-—---0.00- WWW i
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,083.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,755,901.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,188,702.00
e 7
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 2
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 W

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-9
Page 12
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total Total Total
Investment Private-Purpose Pension
Account Trust Funds Trust Funds Trust Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries - i 100 - 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30,2012

Exhidbit C-10
Page 13

Major Major Total Nonmajor Total
Account Cowmponent Unit Componeat Unit Componeat Component
Number Name Name_ Units Units
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Iovestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
1180 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation {asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Im ts - N iable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvemeats Othet Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Gation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000
Buildings 2nd Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 §
Furniture, Fixtures 2nd Equij t 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumutated Depreciation 1349 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Motor Vcehicles 1350 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciztion 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Audio Visual Materials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Computer Sofiware 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulzied Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets nct of Accum. Deph 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totzal Assets .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salarics and Wages Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Retainape Payable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duc to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Noncurrenu Liabilities: :
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011.13, F.S., Notes Payzble 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obtigations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liability for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ceificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-em; t Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Asbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Portion Due After One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lizbility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Lisbility for Asbitrage Rebate 280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota! Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
blnmwd in Czpital Assets, Net of Refated Debt 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted For: 000 |
| Categorical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2780 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota Liabilities and Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
The panying notes to financial are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-11a

Page 14
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 © 000 - 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777770777 777772222 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
Major Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777724 ,7//////////////////////7//////////////////////A 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services . 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 WWVWWW/////W 0.00
‘Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special ltems 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145




Exhibit C-11d

Page 17
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense® 0.00 7777777277777 0777222222272 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings _0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items, and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRACTICES

Reporting Entity

The District School Board of Lee County (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, control, and
supervision of The School District of Lee County (District) and is considered a primary government for
financial reporting. The District is part of the Florida system of public education under the general direction of
the State Board of Education. The governing body of the District is the Board, which is composed of five
elected members. The appointed Superintendent of Schools (Superintendent) is the executive officer of the
District. The general operating authority of the Board and the Superintendent is contained in Chapters 1000-
1013, Florida Statutes. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Lee County, Florida.

Pursuant to Section 1010.51, Florida Statutes, the Superintendent is responsible for keeping records and
accounts of all financial transactions in the manner prescribed by the State Board of Education.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within the
District’s financial statements are identified and described in Sections 2100 and 2600 of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards. The application of these criteria provide for identification of any entities for which the District is
financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with
the District are such that exclusion would cause the District’s financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete. Based on the application of these criteria, District management has determined that the following
five charter schools are not component units: Edison Collegiate High School, Oasis Elementary School, Oasis
Middle School, Christa McAuliffe Elementary School, and City of Cape Coral High School. Each of these
charter schools are operated and reported as a component unit by a government entity other than the District.

Based on the application of the criteria, the following component units are included within the District’s
reporting entity:

Blended Component Unit — Leasing Corporation

The Lee County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation) was formed on December 17, 2003,
to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment. The governing board of the Leasing
Corporation is the District School Board. Due to the substantive economic relationship between the District and
the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the Leasing Corporation are included in the accompanying
basic financial statements. Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.

Discretely Presented Component Unit — Foundation

The Foundation for Lee County Public Schools, Inc., (Foundation) was formed for the purpose of improving the
quality of education by increasing community involvement with and support for Lee County schools. Although
the District does not control the timing or amount of receipts from the Foundation, the majority of resources (or
incomes thereon) that the Foundation holds and invests are restricted to the activities of the District by the
donors. Because these restricted resources held by the Foundation can only be used for the benefit of the
District, the Foundation is considered a component unit of the District and is discretely presented in the
District’s financial statements. An annual post-audit of the Foundation’s financial statements is conducted by an
independent certified public accountant and is filed in the District’s administrative office.
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Discretely Presented Component Units — Charter Schools

At fiscal year-end there were twenty Charter Schools operating within the District that meet the criteria for
presentation as a discretely presented component unit. All charter schools are separate, not-for-profit
corporations organized and operated as charter schools under Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes to enhance the
education of the Lee County students attending these schools. As such, Charter Schools are funded on the same
basis and are subject to the same financial reporting requirements as the District. Audits were performed for
each Charter School for the year ended, by an independent certified public accountant and they are on file at the

District’s administrative office.

These Charter Schools are considered to be Component Units of the District since they are fiscally dependent
on the District:

Bonita Springs Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted September 23, 2008,
for a K-8 school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Bonita

Springs, Florida.

Bonita Springs Charter School — The school’s Charter was granted December 18, 2001, for a K-8 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a K-8 school. The school is located in Bonita Springs, Florida.

Cape Coral Charter School — The school’s Charter was granted August 20, 2002, for a grade K-8 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Cape Coral, Florida.

Cape Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc — The school’s Charter was granted May 3, 2011, for a K-8 school.
As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Cape Coral, Florida.

City of Palm Charter High School. — The school’s Charter was granted October 25, 2005, for a grade 9-12
school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Coronado High School — The school’s Charter was granted October 23, 2007, for a grade 9-12 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Fort Myers Preparatory and Fitness Academy, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted October 23, 2007, for a
K-8 school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Fort Myers,
Florida.

Gateway Charter School — The school’s Charter was granted August 20, 2002, for a grade K-8 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-4 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Gateway Intermediate Charter School — The school’s Charter was granted August 20, 2002, for a grade K-8
school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 5-8 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Gateway Charter High School — The school’s Charter was granted October 21, 2003, for a grade 9-12 school.
As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Goodwill LIF.E. Academy — The school’s Charter was granted October 19, 2004, for a grade 9-12 school. As
of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.
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The Island School, Inc. - The school’s Charter was granted May 2, 2000, for a grade K-8 school. As of June 30,
2012, the school was a grade K-5 school. The school is located on Gasparilla Island in Boca Grande, Florida.

Lee Charter Academy, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted March 23, 2004, for a grade K-6 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Lee Alternative Charter High School - The school’s Charter was granted June 20, 2006, for a grade 9-12 school.
As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Lehigh Acres, Florida.

Lehigh Charter School of Excellence, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted October 20, 2009, for a grade K-
8 school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Lehigh Acres,

Florida.

North Nicholas High School - The school’s Charter was granted October 23, 2007, for a grade 9-12 school. As
of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Cape Coral, Florida.

Pivot Charter High School, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted October 20, 2009, for a grade 9-12 school.
As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Richard Milburn Academy of Florida, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted November 27, 2000, for a grade
9-12 school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Fort Myers,

Florida.

Richard Milburn Academy of Florida South, Inc. — The school’s Charter was granted May 3, 2011, for a grade
9-12 school. As of June 30, 2012, the school was a grade 9-12 school. The school is located in Bonita Springs,
Florida.

Six Mile Charter Academy — The school’s Charter was granted August 10, 2004, for a grade K-8 school. As of
June 30, 2012, the school was a grade K-8 school. The school is located in Fort Myers, Florida.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities)
report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. The
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally
are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities
that rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported
separately from certain legally separate component units for which the District is financially accountable.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function (i.e., food service fees, student fees, print fees,
and transportation fees), and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting operational or capital
requirements of a particular function (i.e., Federal food service, transportation, and Public Education Capital
Outlay [PECO] grants). Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenue.
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The effects of interfund activities have been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.
Interfund transactions include transactions involving the internal service funds. These transactions were
eliminated by allocating the change in net assets of internal services funds in direct proportion as they were
charged as expenses to the various functions/programs.

Fund financial statements report detailed information about the District in the governmental, proprietary, and
fiduciary funds. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting
funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and reported
in a single column. Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus of
government-wide financial statements, reconciliation is presented with each of the governmental fund financial

statements.
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

e General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
general government except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

e Special Revenue Fund — Federal Economic Stimulus accounts for the resources received and expended
under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 for use in key education areas such as
instruction of students with disabilities, services for low-income students and the stabilization of local
school district funding.

o Debt Service Fund — Certificates of Participation accounts for the resources accumulated and payments
made for principal, interest, and related costs on the long-term Certificates of Participation.

o Debt Service Fund — ARRA Economic Stimulus accounts for the accumulation of resources for the
payment of debt principal, interest and related costs on the Capital Project Fund - ARRA Economic
Stimulus.

o Capital Projects Fund — Local Capital Improvement Tax accounts for the resources used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities financed through tax levies pursuant to Section
1011.71(2), Florida Statutes.

o Capital Projects Fund — Certificates of Participation/Impact Fees/State Grants accounts for the
resources used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities financed through certificates
of participation, impact fees, and state capital grant proceeds.

o Capital Projects Fund — ARRA Economic Stimulus includes Qualified School Construction Bonds. This
fund is used for capital expenditures related to construction, renovation, and remodeling projects and are
authorized by Federal law.

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

e The Internal Service Fund accounts for the self-insurance programs.

e The Agency Fund accounts for resources of the school internal funds that are used to administer money
collected at schools in connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities.
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Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements. The agency fund
is custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and uses the accrual basis of accounting to recognize receivables
and payables. Revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred,
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility or expenditure
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements, which include the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and
Capital Projects funds, are prepared using the current financial resource measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally
recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. The principal exceptions to this general rule are: (a)
principal and interest on general long-term debt is recognized as expenditures when due; and (b) claims and
judgements and compensated absences are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are
not recognized in governmental funds.

Revenues can be classified into two kinds of transactions: (a) exchange and exchange-like transactions, in
which each party receives and gives up essentially equal value and (b) nonexchange transactions, in which a
government gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange.

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.
Revenues resulting from nonexchange transactions are further classified into (a) derived tax revenues, (b)
imposed nonexchange revenues, (c¢) government-mandated nonexchange transactions, and (d) voluntary
nonexchange transactions. Derived tax revenues (i.e.: sales tax) are recorded when the exchange transaction
occurs. The District currently does not have any derived tax revenues. Imposed nonexchange transactions (i.e.:
property taxes) are recorded when use of the resource is required or first permitted by time requirement (for
example, for property taxes, the period for which they are levied). Government-mandated and voluntary
nonexchange transactions (i.e.: Federal mandates, grants, and donations) are recorded when all eligibility
requirements have been met.

When applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, resources also should be
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers revenues to be available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. The District considers property taxes to be
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal year. When grant terms provide that
the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant
resources, revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the District’s internal
service funds are charges for employee health insurance premiums. Operating expenses for internal service
funds include insurance claims and excess coverage premiums, and administrative expenses. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. These funds are
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accounted for as proprietary activities under standards issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
through November 1989 and applicable standards issued by GASB thereafter.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use restricted
resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. When committed, assigned, or unassigned
resources are available for use in governmental funds it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first,
followed by assigned resources, and then unassigned resources as they are needed.

Each of the charter schools, included as discretely presented component units, are accounted for as
governmental organizations and follow the same accounting model as the District’s governmental activities.

The Foundation for Lee County Public Schools, Inc., shown as a discretely presented component unit, is
accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized when earned and
expenditures are recognized when incurred. :

Budgetary Basis Accounting

The following procedures, established by State Statutes and State Board of Education rules, are used by the
Board in setting up final budget balances reported on the financial statements:

e Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for all
governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State
Board of Education rules.

e Appropriations are controlled at the function level (e.g., instruction, pupil personnel services, and school
administration) and may be amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the
Annual Financial Report. This function level is the legal level of budgetary control.

e Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for governmental
funds.

Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate budget control, budget balances
are encumbered when purchase orders are issued. Appropriations lapse at year-end and encumbrances
outstanding are honored from the subsequent year’s appropriations. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,
budgets for all governmental fund types were amended to reflect adjustments to appropriations due to changes
in student counts, the addition of new education programs, and other events.

Cash

Banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law hold cash deposits. All deposits are insured by Federal
depository insurance and/or collateralized with securities held in Florida’s multiple financial institution
collateral pool required by Sections 280.07 and 280.08, Florida Statutes. The Statement of Cash Flows
considers cash as those accounts used as demand deposit accounts and cash equivalents amounts with State
Board of Administration.
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Restricted Cash with Fiscal Agent

Self-insurance funds are required to establish and maintain prescribed amounts of resources (consisting of cash)
that can be used only to pay insurance claims.

Investments

Investments consist of amounts placed with the State Board of Administration (SBA) debt service accounts for
investment of debt service moneys, and amounts placed for participation in the Florida PRIME and Fund B
Surplus Funds Trust Fund investment pools created by Sections 218.405 and 218.417, Florida Statutes.

The District’s investments in Florida PRIME, which the SBA indicates is a Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment pool, as of June 30, 2012, are similar to money market funds in
which shares are owned in the fund rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at
fair value, which is amortized cost.

The District’s investments in the Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund are accounted for as a fluctuating net asset
value pool, with a fair value factor of 0.83481105 at June 30, 2012. The Fund B is not subject to participant
withdrawal requests. Distributions from Fund B, as determined by the SBA, are effected by transferring eligible
cash or securities to Florida PRIME, consistent with the pro rata allocation of pool shareholders of record at the
creation of Fund B. One hundred percent of such distributions from Fund B are available as a liquid balance
within Florida PRIME. ~

Investments made locally consist of money market funds and are reported at fair value.
Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent note on investments.

Inventory

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course of District operations. Inventories
are stated at cost on a weighted-average basis for the central stores, maintenance, transportation, and food
service inventories and at last invoice price, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis, for the print shop
and media/textbook inventories. United States Department of Agriculture donated foods are stated at their fair
market value, as determined at the time of donation to the District’s food service program by the Bureau of
Food Distribution, Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. The costs of inventories are
recorded as expenditures when used rather than purchased. The inventories at year-end are reported as non-

spendable fund balance.

Prepaid Items

Expenditures for insurance and similar services extending over more than one accounting period are not
allocated between or among accounting periods in the governmental funds and are instead accounted for as
expenditures in the period of acquisition.
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Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported in the
governmental funds that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets so acquired are reported at
cost in the governmental activities columns in the government-wide financial statements but are not reported in
the governmental fund financial statement. The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial individual
cost of $1,000 or more. Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost.
Donated assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not
capitalized. Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets are not considered material and are not

capitalized as part of the cost of construction.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Improvements Other than Buildings 10-40
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 10-50
Motor Vehicles 5-10
Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 3-15
Audio-Visual Materials 3-5
Computer Software 5

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.

Noncurrent Liabilities and Compensated Absences

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
noncurrent obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, or proprietary fund
type Statement of Net Assets. Debt premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the straight-line method. Bonds payable and Certificates of Participation are reported net of the
applicable premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize debt premiums and discounts, as well as
debt issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources, while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

The liability for compensated absences reported in the government-wide and proprietary fund statements consist
of unpaid, accumulated vacation and sick leave, including applicable salary-related amounts for Social Security,
Medicare, and retirement contributions. The liability has been calculated using the vesting method, in which
leave amounts for employees who currently are eligible to receive termination payment and other employees
who are expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon termination are included. A
liability for these amounts is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only if it has matured, such
as for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements.

Changes in noncurrent liabilities for the current year are reported in a subsequent note.
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Fund Balance/Net Assets

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report restrictions of fund balanc.e for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.

Net Assets in the government-wide financial statements are classified as invested in capital assets, net of related
debt, restricted and unrestricted. Restricted net assets represent constraints on resources that are either externally
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, law and regulations of other governments, or imposed by law

through State statute.
Estimates

The preparation of the financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
the District to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and

accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the District and discretely presented component units financial statements have been
reclassified in order to be consistent with the District’s presentation.

State Revenue Sources

Revenues from State sources for current operations are primarily from the Florida Education Finance Program,
administered by the Florida Department of Education (Department) under the provisions of Section 1011.62,
Florida Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the number of full-time
equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on
the reported number of FTE students and related data and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The
District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period of five months following the date of the original
reporting. Such amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may also
adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the District’s compliance in determining and
reporting FTE students and related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions to
revenue in the year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. State Board of Education
rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs be expended only for the program for which the money
is provided and require that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be carried forward into the
following year to be expended for the same educational programs. The Department generally requires that
educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. For selected programs, funds received that
are not expended at the fiscal year-end are carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same
educational programs. A portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is restricted for the balance of these
educational program resources.

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as public education capital outlay money, to the
District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon applying for and
receiving an encumbrance authorization from the Department. Accordingly, the District recognizes the
allocation of Public Education Capital Outlay funds as deferred revenue until such time as an encumbrance
authorization is received. The District also received a Charter School Capital Outlay appropriation.
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A schedule of revenues from State sources for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.

Property Taxes — Revenue Recognition

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for District school operations, capital
improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. The Lee County
Property Appraiser determines property values and the Lee County Tax Collector’s office collects the property

taxes.

The Board adopted the 2010 tax levy on September 11, 2011. Taxes become an enforceable lien on property as
of January 1. Tax bills are mailed in October, and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year assessed
and March 31 of the following year at discounts of up to four percent for early payment.

Taxes become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year of assessment and State law provides for
enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for
enforcement of collection of real property taxes by the sale of interest-bearing certificates to satisfy unpaid
taxes. These procedures result in the collection of substantially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following
the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the Government-wide financial statements in the fiscal year for which
the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the Governmental Fund financial
statements when the taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the
Lee County Tax Collector at fiscal year end which have not yet been remitted to the District. Because any
delinquent taxes collected after June 30 would not be material, delinquent taxes receivable are not accrued.
Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent note.

Educational Impact Fees

The District receives educational impact fees based on an ordinance adopted by the Board of County
Commissioners of Lee County (County) on November 27, 2001. The fee is collected by the County for new
residential construction, and can only be used to provide for the acquisition of fixed assets or additions to fixed
assets and expenditures for site acquisition, construction design, site development, necessary off-site
improvements, and equipment. Educational impact fee revenues are recognized in the government-wide and
governmental fund financial statements when the fees are collected by the County.

Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. Federal awards are
generally received based on applications submitted to and approved by various granting agencies. For Federal
awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring eligible expenditures, revenue is
recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred.
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NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS
2-A. Cash Deposits

Florida Statues authorize the deposit of District funds in demand deposits or time deposits of financial
institutions approved by the State Treasurer and are defined as public deposits. All District public deposits are
held in qualified public depositories pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statues, the “Florida Security for Public
Deposits Act.” Under the act, all qualified public depositories are required to pledge eligible collateral having a
market value equal to or greater than the average daily or monthly balance of all public deposits times the
depository’s collateral pledging level. The collateral pledging level may range from 50 percent to 125 percent
depending upon the depository’s financial condition and the length of time that the depository has been
established. All collateral must be deposited with the State Treasurer. Any losses to public depositors resulting
from insolvency are covered by applicable deposit insurance, sale of securities pledged as collateral and, if
necessary, assessment against other qualified public depositories if the same type as the depository in default.
All bank balances of the District are fully insured or collateralized. As of June 30, 2012, the carrying amount of
the District’s bank deposits was $38,094,464 and the respective bank balances totaled $46,012,574. As of June
30, 2012, the carrying amount of the Agency Fund’s bank deposits was $906,225.

2-B. Investments

As of June 30, 2012, the District had the following investments and maturities:
Investment Maturities (in years)

Investment Fair Value 6 Months 1-5 6-10 10- 15
Florida State Board of Administration
Florida PRIME (1) $ 364,238,924 | $ 364,238,924 §$ - $ - $ -
Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund (1) 6,675,766 - - 6,675,766 -
First America Government Obligation
Class Y Money Market Fund 10,255,304 10,255,304 - - -
US Bank Money Market 5 Fund 9,387,875 9,387,875 - - -
Total Investment, Primary Government 390,557,869 383,882,103 - 6,675,766 -
Agency Fund :
Florida PRIME 5,616,248 5,616,248 - - -
Total Investments, Reporting Entity ~ $ 396,174,117 | § 389,498,351 § - $ 6,675,766 $ -

Note. (1) At June 30, 2012, investments totaling $30,692,194 are held under trust agreements in connection with
Certificates of Participation, Series 2002A/B, 2004A/C, 2005A, 2006A, 2008A/B, 2009A, 2010A,2011A and
2012B/C financing agreements. (See Note 7.) '

Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, limits the types of investments that a District can invest in unless specifically
authorized in District policy.
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2-C. Investments — Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investme.:nt.
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing
jts exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

The maturity of Florida PRIME investment pool is based on the weighted average days to maturi‘fy (WAM). A
portfolio’s WAM reflects the average maturity in days based on final maturity or reset date, in the case .of
floating rate instruments. WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes. The maturity
of the SBA Local Government Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund is based on the weighted average life (WAL).
A portfolio’s WAL is the dollar weighted average length of time until securities held reach maturity which is
estimated at 5.73 years. However, because Fund B consists of restructured or defaulted securities, there is
considerable uncertainty regarding weighted average life. WAL is based on legal final maturity dates as of June

30, 2012.

2-D. Investments — Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. Section
218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to the State Board of Administration Local Government
Surplus Funds Trust Fund, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida
Interlocal Cooperation Act as provided in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes; Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally
recognized rating agency; investments in interest-bearing time deposits to qualified public depositories, as
defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes; and direct obligations of the United States Treasury. Investments
authorized by District policy are:

a. Florida Local Government Surplus Trust Funds (Florida PRIME). Investments totaling

$369,855,172 Florida PRIME are rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and are reported at fair value.

Investments totaling $6,675,766 in the SBA Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund are unrated and

reported at fair value.

Direct Obligations of U.S. Treasury.

U.S. Federal Government Agency Securities.

U.S. Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities.

Repurchase Agreements fully collateralized at 102 percent of market value by U.S. Treasuries, U.S.

Government Agencies, U.S. Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities.

Securities and Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality

rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. As of June 30, 2012, the District had investments

in US Bank First American Government Obligation Class Y Money Market Funds with a fair value

of $10,255,304, which were rated AAAm by Standard and Poor’s and US Bank Money Market 5

Fund with a fair value of $9,387,875, which were rated A+ by Standard and Poor’s.

g. Certificates of Deposit, collateralized at 102 percent of market value, by U.S. Treasuries, U.S.
Government Agencies, U. S. Government Sponsored Agencies/Federal Instrumentalities.

h. Passbook savings accounts and interest bearing time deposits with banks organized under the laws of
the State of Florida or in banks doing business in the State of Florida.

S

H
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2-E, Investments — Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18), Florida Statues, requires the District to earmark all
investments and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, the investment must be immediately placed for
safekeeping in a location that protects the governing body’s interest in the security; 2) if in book entry form, the
investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a depository chartered by the Federal
Government, the State, or any other state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place
of business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United States
which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by
the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) if physically
issued to the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping
in a secured vault. The District does not have a formal investment policy that addresses custodial credit risk.

Funds held by US Bank First American Government Obligation Class Y Money Market Fund and US Bank
Money Market 5 Fund are held pursuant to a trust agreement in connection with the issuance of various
certificates of participation.

2-F. Investments — Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributable to the magnitude of a District’s investment in a single
issuer. The District’s investment policy places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer.

NOTE 3: DUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES

The majority of receivables are due from other agencies. At June 30, 2012, the District had a total of
$13,166,098 of Due From Other Agencies. $9,362,708 is due from Federal, State and Local governments for
various grant programs. Due from the County for impact fees and property taxes, was $1,555,842 and
$1,233,080 respectively. Finally, $1,014,468 is due from other State and Local agencies for miscellaneous
items. These receivables and the remaining accounts receivable are considered to be fully collectable. As such,
no allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable is accrued.
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NOTE 4: CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER CONTRACT COMMITMENTS

The following is a summary of major construction and other significant contract commitments as of fiscal
year- end:

Completed to date Balance Committed
Projects Contract Amount 6/30/2012 6/30/2012

Lehigh Elem #7027

Others $ 2,388 $ 2,388 $ -
Tortuga Preserve Elem #7042

Contractor 14,199,631 13,784,996 414,635

Others 5,618,323 4,388,104 1,230,219
Elementary C #7161

Others 6,600 6,600 -
New HVAC CCHS #7232

Contractor 8,695,738 7,960,382 735,356

Others 2,850,291 2,340,985 509,306
New Tice Elem #7381

Contractor 910,298 153,581 756,717

Others 7,339,702 - 7,339,702
Harnes Marsh Middle #7581

Contractor 20,245,241 20,014,239 231,002

Others 8,797,547 8,034,269 763,278
Cafe EHS #2065 1,728,210 168,590 1,559,620
Total $ 70,393,969 $ 56,854,134 $ 13,539,835

Appropriations in governmental fund types are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders for goods and/or
services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the current
year are carried forward and the next year’s appropriations are likewise encumbered. The District uses
encumbrance accounting for recording purchase order commitments. At June 30, 2012, the District has recorded
$28,795,380 in encumbrances as follows: $1,387,872 for the General Fund; $23,451,545 for the Capital Projects
Fund - Local Capital Improvement Tax; $1,579,014 for the Capital Projects Fund — Certificates of
Participation/Impact Fees/State Grants; $1,056,510 for the Capital Projects Fund — ARRA Economic Stimulus
Fund and $1,320,439 for the Nonmajor Governmental Funds.
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NOTE 5: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset balances and activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, were as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets not being depreciated
Land $ 169,082,400 $ - § - $ 169,082,400
Construction in Progress 3,672,859 57,253,498 (4,072,223) 56,854,134
Total Capital Assets not being depreciated 181,224,101 57,253,498 (4,072,223) 225,936,534
Capital Assets being depreciated
Improvements Other than Buildings 44,527,540 108,807 (229,449) 44,406,898
Buildings 1,435,533,888 4,999,079 (4,084,706) 1,436,448,261
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 74,873,597 7,659,087 (5,036,416) 77,496,268
Motor Vehicles 71,525,959 64,318 (1,254,782) 70,335,495
Audio/Visual Materials 97,566 16,114 (29,514) 84,166
Software 38,604,468 3,553,389 (3,900,365) 38,257,492
Total Capital Assets being depreciated 1,665,163,018 16,400,794 (14,535,232) 1,667,028,580
Less accumulated depreciation for
Improvements Other than Buildings 10,591,924 1,732,162 (72,956) 12,251,130
Buildings 329,433,037 34,016,775 (714,625) 362,735,187
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 48,369,782 7,837,745 (4,524,285) 51,683,242
Motor Vehicles 46,907,976 5,627,720 (1,254,782) 51,280,914
Audio/Visual Materials 60,734 10,848 (24.051) 47,531
Software 15,947,294 4,039,220 (2,868,649) 17,117,865
Total accumulated depreciation 451,310,747 53,264,470 (9,459,348) 495,115,869
Capital Assets being depreciated, Net 1.213.852,271 (36,863,676) (5,075,884) 1.171,912.711
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 1,386,607,530 $ 20,389,822 $ (9.148.107) § 1,397,849,245

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Governmental Function Amount
Instruction $ 1,817,640
Pupil Personnel Services 1,203,282
Instructional Media Services 45,259
Instruction & Curriculum Development Services 146,318
Instructional Staff Training Services 17,304
Instruction Related Technology 319
General Administration 6,567
School Administration 47,838
Facilities Services 48,326,706
Fiscal Services 2,687
Food Services 371,730
Central Services 228,735
Pupil Transportation Services 441,805
Operation of Plant 284,014
Maintenance of Plant 188,376
Administrative Technology Services 76,482
Community Services 59,408

Total Depreciation Expense — Governmental Functions $ 53,264,470
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NOTE 6: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables in the fund financial statements:

Interfund Interfund
Funds Receivable Payable
Major Funds:
General 3 8,628,848 $ 12,671,987
Special Revenue:
Federal Economic Stimulus 4,404 253,294
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvement Tax 279,524 923,003
Certificates of Participation/Impact
Fees/State Grants 861,140 1,487,306
ARRA Economic Stimulus - 1,502,911
Non-major Governmental Funds 76,592 5,315,271
Proprietary Funds 12,312,549 9,285

Total § 22,163,057 $ 22,163,057

The interfund receivables and payables represent the payment of expenditures by one fund for another fund and
will be repaid within 12 months.

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial statements:

Funds Transfers In Transfers Out
Major Funds:
General $ 24,724,465 § 2,734,968
Debt Service:
Certificates of Participation 42,063,191 -
ARRA Economic stimulus 1,918,032 -
Capital Projects:
Local Capital Improvements Tax 2,734,968 37,929,777
Certificates of Participation/Impact
Fees/State Grants - 30,775,911
Total $ 71,440,656 $ 71,440,656

The majority of the transfers out of the Capital Projects fund were to provide debt service principal and interest
payments and to assist in funding maintenance operations of the District. The remaining transfers between funds
were operational in nature.
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NOTE 7: NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

7-A. Certificates of Participation Payable

The District entered into several financing arrangements, characterized as lease-purchase agreements, with the
Florida School Boards Association, Inc. and the Lee County School Board Leasing Corporation (les.sors)
whereby the District secured financing of various educational facilities. The financing was ‘accomph.s}.led
through the issuance and refunding of several series of Certificates of Participation. Issues with remaining
outstanding balances include Series 2004A, and 2004C (original issue $170,045,000); Series 2005A (original
issue: $107,995,000); Series 2006A (original issue: $94,790,000); Series 2008A (original issue $21,215,000);
2008B (original issue: $60,000,000); Series 2009A (original issue: $26,950,000); 2010A (original issue:
$23,298,000); 2011A-QSCB (original issue: $27,009,000); Series 2012B (original issue: $149,015,000) issued
May 2012; and Series 2012C (original issue: $16,240,000) issued May 2012; be repaid from the proceeds of
rents paid by the District. The proceeds of the Series 2012B was used to payoff the Series 2002A and partially
payoff the Series 2004A issue. The proceeds of the Series 2012C was used to partially payoff the Series 2004A
issue.

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009, signed into law on February 17, 2009, created
two new categories of direct subsidy debt for school districts. The Qualified School Construction Bonds
(QSCBs) and the Build America Bonds (BABs). Neither the QSCBs or the BABs represent incremental Federal
Funding, both must be repaid by the District. In June 2011, the Corporation issued Certificate Series 2011A-
QSCB in the amount of $27,009,000. The Series 2011A-QSCB was issued to finance the cost of construction,
installation and equipping educational facilities. The Series 2011A-QSCB Certificates are structured as taxable
bonds and the District will receive a direct rebate/subsidy payment from the U.S. Treasury to offset a portion of
the interest expense. The interest rate bondholders will receive is 5.48 percent and the federal subsidy is 5.02
percent, therefore the net interest cost to the District is .46 percent. Interest earnings on the proceeds will
further offset this expense.

As a condition of the financing arrangement, the District has given a ground lease on District property to the
leasors with a rental fee of $1 per year. The properties covered by the ground leases are, together with the
improvements constructed thereon from the financing proceeds, leased back to the District. If the District fails
to renew the lease and to provide for the rent payments through to term, the District may be required to
surrender the sites included under the Ground Lease Agreements for the benefit of the securers of the
Certificates for a period of time specified by the arrangement which may be up to 2028.

The District properties included in the ground leases under these arrangements include:

Series 2004A and 2004B
Three Elementary Schools
One Middle School

Two High Schools

Two Building Conversions
New Administration Building
Vocational School Addition

Series 2004C

One Elementary School

One Specialty School

Seven Additions to Existing Schools
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Series 2005A

One Elementary School

One Middle School

One High School

New Administration Building

Series 2006A
Two Elementary Schools
Seven Additions to Existing Schools

Series 2008A

Six Elementary Schools
One Middle School
One High School

Series 2009A

One Elementary School
One Middle School
One High School

Series 2010A

Two Elementary Schools
One Middle School

One Specialty School

Two Transportation Facilities

Series 2011A-QSCB
One Elementary School

One Middle School

Series 2012B

Five Elementary Schools
Three Middle Schools

Two High Schools

One Specialty School

Two Transportation Facilities
Two Building Conversions
New Administration Building
Vocational School Addition

Series 2012C

Three Elementary Schools
One Middle School

Two High Schools

Two Building Conversions
New Administration Building
Vocational School Addition

Exhibit D-1
Page 18-q
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The lease payments are payable by the District semi-annually on December 30 and Jl.m.e 30, at interest rates
ranging from 1.910 to 5.48 percent. The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments
under the lease agreement together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of June 30:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest

2013 $ 39,107,885 $ 21,080,000 $ 18,027,885
2014 39,506,246 22,281,000 17,225,246
2015 39,504,972 23,077,000 16,427,972
2016 39,502,062 24,004,000 15,498,062
2017 39,504,657 24,880,000 14,624,657
2018-2022 198,605,780 141,600,000 57,005,780
2023-2027 219,922,252 192,579,000 27,343,252
2028 33,089,625 31,515,000 1,574,625
Total Minimum Lease Payments 648.743.479 481,016,000 167,727,479
Add: Unamortized Premium, net 7.305.129 7,305,129 -

Total Certificates of Participation
Payable $  656.048.608 $ 488,321,129 $ 167,727,479

All Certificates of Participation issued are subject to arbitrage rebate. At June 30, 2012, there was no arbitrage
rebate liability.

7-B. Notes Payable

Notes payable are comprised of the following:

Balance at 6/30/12
Bank of America Bank Loan
$3,451,257 borrowed 8-21-06, under provisions of
Section 1011.14, Florida statues. Interest rate of 6.28%.
Proceeds used to complete energy efficiency measures at

various school sites. The Board repaid $352,647 during
the 2011-12 fiscal year. $ 2,013,661

Bank of America Bank Loan

$6,306,547 borrowed 9-22-08, under provisions of

Section 1011.14, Florida statues. Interest rate of 4.46%.

Proceeds used to complete energy efficiency measures at

various school sites. The Board repaid $505,792 during

the 2011-12 fiscal year. 4,894,859

Total Notes Payable $ 6,908,520
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Amounts needed for the planned extended repayment of Section 1011.14, Florida Statutes, bank loans as of

June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Fiscal Year o
Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest
Notes Payable

2013 Y $ 1,191,800 $ 910,078 $ 281,722
2014 1,205,938 964,284 241,654
2015 1,220,360 1,021,180 199,180
2016 ' 1,235,070 1,080,889 154,181
2017 1,250,073 1,143,543 106,530
2018-2020 1,882,091 1,788,546 93,545
Total Notes Payable $ 7985332 $§ 6,908,520 $§ 1,076,812

7-C. Bonds Payable

The following is a description of bonded debt issues:

State School Bonds: The State Board of Education issued these bonds on behalf of the District. The bonds
mature serially and are secured by a pledge of the District’s portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license
tax. The State’s full faith and credit is pledged for all of these State Board of Education Bonds. The original
amount of State Board of Education bonds issued was $19,945,000. The State Board of Education and the State
Board of Administration administer principal and interest payments, investment of debt service fund resources,
and compliance with reserve requirements.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Amount Interest Rate
Bond Type Outstanding _ (Percent) Annual Maturity To
State School Bonds
Series 2003A $ 60,000 3.00-3.125 2023
Series 2004A 1,290,000 3.75-4.625 2024
Series 2005B 9,595,000 5.00 2020
Series 2009A 835,000 4.00-5.00 2019
Series 2010A 310,000 4.00-5.00 2022
Series 2011A 795,000 3.00-5.00 2023
Sub-Total 12,885,000
Add: Unamortized Premium, Net 539,854

Total Bonds Payable $ 13,424,854
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The annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2012, including interest
payments, are as follows:

Fiscal Year

Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest
State School Bonds

2013 $ 2,312,143 § 1,650,000 $§ 662,143
2014 2,278,497 1,730,000 548,497
2015 2,287,798 1,825,000 462,798
2016 2,287,398 1,915,000 372,398
2017 2,292,548 2,015,000 277,548
2018-2022 3,712,713 3,340,000 372,713
2023-2024 434,162 410,000 24,162
Subtotal Bonds Payable 15,605,259 12,885,000 2,720,259
Add: Unamortized Premium, net 539,854 539.854 -
Total Bonds Payable $ 16,145,113 $ 13,424,854 § 2,720,259

This space intentionally left blank
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Changes in NonCurrent Liabilities
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Noncurrent liability balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2012, were as follows:

Governmental Activities
Long-Term Debt

Bonds Payable
Bond Premium
Bond Discount
Certificates of Participation
Payable
Certificates of Participation
Premium
Certificates of Participation
Discount
Derivative Instruments-Hedging
Notes Payable

Total Long-Term Debt
Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Estimated Early Retirement
Payable
Estimated Insurance Claims
Payable
Postemployment Benefits Payable
Liability for Compensated
Absences

Total Other Liabilities

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Balance Balance Amounts Due within
06/30/11 Additions Deductions 06/30/12* One Year
$ 14,560,000 $ 795,000 $ 2,470,000 12,385,000 $ 1,650,000
513,929 92,363 57,036 549,256 -
(10,250) - (848) (9,402) -
505,866,000 165,255,000 190,105,000 481,016,000 21,080,000
7,319,562 4,317,252 843,853 10,792,961 -
(3,226,252) (652,328) (390,748) (3,487,832) -
480,450 - 480,450 - -
7,766,959 - 858,439 6,908,520 910,078
533,270,398 169,807,287 194,423,182 508,654,503 23,640,078
1,280,000 - 16,000 1,264,000 30,000
20,880,576 71,738,075 70,337,027 22,281,624 13,212,830
16,299,262 3,031,177 - 19,330,439 -
58,936,985 22,210,543 22,684,698 58,462,830 4,422 570
97,396,823 96,979,795 93,037,725 101,338,893 17,665,400
$ 63,667,221 § 266,787,082 $ 287,460,907 $ 609,993,396 $ 41,305,478

*Payments on the bonds and notes payable are made by the Debt Service Funds SBE/COBI Bonds and Certificates of Participation.
Payments on the estimated insurance claims payable are made by the Internal Service Fund. The early retirement payable and
compensated absences liabilities are generally liquidated by the General Fund. The postemployment benefits payable are generally

liquidated by the General Fund.

Internal service funds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, noncurrent liabilities are
included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. At fiscal year-end, a $59,200 liability for
compensated absences in the Internal Service Fund is included in the above amounts.
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NOTE 8: DEFEASED DEBT

05, 2012, the Board issued $795,000 in State Board of Education Bonds, Series 201 1.-A, with an
gftriﬁugerest rate of 4.31 percent, to refund the District’s State Board of Education ]?or}ds,, Series 2003-A.
The Refunding Bonds are being issued to refund the $945,000 principal amount of the District’s State Board of
Education Bonds, Series 2003-A that mature on or after January 1, 2014. The net procequ of.$914,678 (after
payment of $2,363 in underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance costs) were placed in an irrevocable trust
to call on January 1, 2014, all outstanding bonds and to pay all accrued interest on the State Board gf Education
Bonds, Series 2003-A. As a result, $885,000 of the 2003-A series bonds are considered to be in-substance
defeased and the liability for these bonds has been removed from the government-wide financial statements.

The Series 2003-A State Board of Education Bonds were refunded to reduce its total debt service payments
over the next ten years by approximately $54,392 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the
present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $26,718.

On May 03, 2012, the Board issued $149,015,000 in Certificates of Participation, Series 2012-B, with an
average interest rate of 4.21 percent, to refund the District’s Certificates of Participation, Series 2002A and a
portion of the District’s Certification of Participation, Series 2004A. The Refunding Certificates are being
issued to refund the $153,995,000 principal amount of the District’s Certificates of Participation, Series 2002A
and 2004A, that mature on or after August 1, 2014. The net proceeds of $163,664,600, (after payment of
$1,110,889 in underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance costs) were placed in an irrevocable trust to call
on August 01, 2012, all outstanding future debt payments on the Certificates of Participation, Series 2002A and
2004A. As a result, $153,995,000 of the 2002A and 2004A series COPS are considered to be in-substance
defeased and the liability for these bonds has been removed from the government-wide financial statements.

The Series 2002A and 2004A Certificates of Participation were refunded to reduce its total debt service
payments over the next sixteen years by approximately $12,348,470 and to obtain an economic gain (difference
between the present value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $9,963,945.

On May 16, 2012, the Board issued $16,240,000 in Certificates of Participation, Series 2012-C, with an average
interest rate of 3.09 percent, to refund the a portion of the District’s Certification of Participation, Series 2004A.
The Refunding Certificates are being issued to refund the $15,775,000 principal amount of the District’s
Certificates of Participation, Series 2004A, that mature on or after August 1, 2014. The net proceeds of
$17,214,551, (after payment of $619,580 in underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance costs) were placed
in an irrevocable trust to call on August 01, 2014, all outstanding future debt payments on the Certificates of
Participation, Series 2004A. As a result, $15,775,000 of the 2004A series COPS are considered to be in-
substance defeased and the liability for these bonds has been removed from the government-wide financial
statements.

The Series 2004A Certificates of Participation were refunded to reduce its total debt service payments over the
next ten years by approximately $1,661,668 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present
value of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of $1,623,216.

In prior years, the District defeased Certificates of Participation, Series 1991A, Series 1993A, 1999A and a
portion of the Certificates of Participation, Series 1995A, 1996A and 2002A by creating separate irrevocable
trust funds. New debt was issued and the proceeds were used to purchase U.S. Government securities that were
placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the investments are sufficient to service the
defeased debt until the debt is called or matures. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered
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defeased and, therefore, removed as a liability from the District’s long-term debt. As of June 30, 2012, the
amount of defeased debt outstanding is $108,530,000.

NOTE 9: FUND BALANCE REPORTING

The District has adopted GASB Statement No.54 as part of its 2011-12 fiscal year reporting. The intention of
the GASB is to provide a more structured classification of fund balance and to improve the usefulness 9f fund
balance reporting to the users of the District’s financial statements. The reporting standard establishes a
hierarchy for fund balance classifications and the constraints imposed on the uses of those resources. GASB
Statement No.54 provides for two major types of fund balances, which are nonspendable and spendable.
Nonspendable fund balances are balances that cannot be spent because they are not expected to be converted to
cash or they are legally or contractually required to remain intact. Examples of this classification are prepaid
items, inventories, and principal (corpus) of an endowment fund. The District has inventories that are
considered nonspendable. The District does not have any prepaid items or nonspendable funds related to
endowments.

In addition to the nonspendable fund balance, GASB Statement No.54 has provided a hierarchy of spendable
fund balances, based on a hierarchy of spending constraints.

¢ Restricted: Fund balances that are constrained by external parties, constitutional provisions, or
enabling legislation.

e Committed: Fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government from its highest
level of decision making authority.

e Assigned: Fund balances that contain self imposed constraints of the government to be used for a
particular purpose.

e Unassigned: Fund balance of the General Fund that is not constrained for any particular purpose.

The District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy:
Nonspendable: The District has inventories totaling $2,486,634 that are classified as nonspendable.

Spendable: The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned, and Unassigned and
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District does not have a policy
regarding the commitment or assignment of fund balances. As such, the District does not report any committed
fund balance. When restricted, assigned, and unassigned funds are available for use, the District’s procedures
are to use the restricted funds first, followed by the assigned funds and then the unassigned funds.

* Restricted for State Required Carryover Programs, Food Services, Debt Service, and Capital Projects:

Federal laws, Florida Statutes and local ordinances require that certain revenues be specifically
designated for the purposes of State required carryover programs, food service, debt service, and capital
projects. These funds have been included in the Restricted category of fund balance. The restricted fund
balances totaled $204,634,422 and represented $14,139,594 in State required carryover programs,
$17,635,979 in food service, $2,818,243 in debt service and $170,040,606 in capital projects.
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* Assigned for State and Local Programs:

In accordance with GASB Statement No.54, the District reports outstanding encumbrances, of
$1,197,468, that have not been previously reported as restricted or assigned, school rollover budgets of
$2,830,663 and $6,994,733 for state and local programs needed to eliminate expected expenditures over
expected revenues, in the subsequent year budget approved by the Board, as assigned fund balance of

the General Fund.

¢ Unassigned:

The unassigned fund balance in the General Fund is $116,860,125.

NOTE 10: SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The following is a schedule of the District’s State revenue for the 2011-12 fiscal year:

Source
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Florida Education Finance Program $
Categorical Educational Programs:
Class Size Reduction
Workforce Development Program
Discretionary Lottery Funds
Charter School Capital Outlay Funding
Motor Vehicle License Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service)
Mobile Home License Tax
Food Service Supplement
Racing Commission Funds
Miscellaneous

Total $ 209,247,395

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note 1.

NOTE 11: PROPERTY TAXES

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2011 tax roll in fiscal year 2011-2012:

Mills Amount

General Fund:
Nonvoted School Tax

Required Local Effort 5606 $ 322,286,707

Basic Discretionary Local

Effort 0.748 43,002,222

Capital Projects Funds:
Nonvoted School Tax

Local Improvements 1.500 86,234,403

Total 7854 § 451,523,332
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NOTE 12: STATE RETIREMENT PROGRAMS

All regular employees of the District are covered by one of two retirement plans maintained by the Florida
Retirement System — A State-administered cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit retirement plan
(Plan), or a State-administered defined contribution plan (PEORP).

All retirement plan provisions are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter 112, Part IV,
Florida Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida
Administrative Code, wherein benefits are defined and described in detail.

Essentially, all regular employees of participating employers are eligible to enroll in either of the two retirement
plans. Employees who do not choose a retirement plan are automatically enrolled in the FRS Pension Plan. A
member of the FRS Pension Plan’s retirement pension benefit vests after six years of service. Members are
eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 with six years of service, or at any age after thirty years of
service and which may include up to four years of credit for military service. For normal retirement, benefit
payments are based on the member’s best five-year average annual salary (average final compensation) times
the number of years of service, and multiplied by a percentage ranging from 1.60 percent at either age 62 or
with thirty years of service to 1.68 percent at age 65 or with thirty three years of service. Members may
individually elect to receive decreased monthly benefits during their lifetime in order to provide survivor
benefits to a spouse or dependent. Members are eligible for early retirement after six years of creditable service,
but before age 62; however, normal benefits are reduced by five percent for each year a member retires before

age 62.

Effective July 1, 1998, a Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) was established subject to provisions of
Section 121.091, Florida Statutes. It permits employees eligible for normal retirement under the FRS Pension
Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with a Florida Retirement
System employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a period not to exceed sixty months after electing
to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate in DROP for up to ninety six months
upon authorization from the District’s Superintendent. During the period of DROP participation, deferred
monthly benefits are held in the Florida Retirement System Trust Fund and accrue interest.

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in the PEORP
in lieu of the Plan. District employees participating in the DROP are not eligible to participate in the PEORP.
Employer contributions are defined by law; however, the ultimate benefit depends in part on the performance of
investment funds. The PEORP is funded by employer contributions that are based on salary and membership
class (Regular Class, Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed to individual member accounts,
and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances among various approved investment
choices. Employees in the PEORP vest after one year of service. There were 1,716 District participants during
the 2011-12 fiscal year. Contributions made to the PEORP totaled $5,329,278, which equaled the required
contributions.

The Florida Retirement System provides benefits in addition to the retirement pensions described above.
Benefits include post-retirement payments for health care insurance, cost of living supplements and, for certain
retirees, a supplement to cover social security benefits lost by virtue of retirement system membership.
Members are eligible for in-line-of-duty disability benefits from the first day of employment, or regular
disability benefits after eight years of service. Disability benefit payments are calculated in the same manner as
retirement benefits, except that disability benefits are not less than 42 percent of the member’s average final
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compensation for disability incurred in the line of duty and not less than 25 percent of }he average final
compensation for regular disability. Survivors of members who die in the line of duty are entitled to a Iponthly
benefit equal to one-half of the member’s monthly salary at death. Survivors of members whose death is other
than in the line of duty may elect to either receive benefits as if the member had retired on the date of death and
had opted to provide survivor benefits, or defer benefits to a later date and receive payments as if the member
had retired at that later date.

Benefits described above are in summary form. Accordingly, not all conditions, limitations, and restrictions are
mentioned.

The retirement plans’ financial statements and other supplemental information are included in the
comprehensive annual financial report of the State of Florida, which may be obtained from the Florida
Department of Financial Services. Also, an annual report on the retirement plans, which includes the financial
statements, required supplementary information, the actuarial report, and other relevant information, may be
obtained from the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement.

Funding Policy
The contribution rates for retirement plan members are established, and may be amended, by the State of

Florida. During fiscal year 2011-2012, contribution rates for the FRS Pension Plan and the FRS Investment Plan
were as follows:

Employer Contribution
Class (Percent of Gross Salary)

Florida Retirement System, Regular 491
Florida Retirement System, Elected County Officers 11.14
Florida Retirement System, Senior Management Service 6.27
Deferred Retirement Option Program

(Applicable to members from all of the above classes) 4.42
Florida Retirement System, Re-Employed Retiree, Regular 491

Note: Employer rates include the post-employment health insurance supplement of 1.11
percent. The District’s fiscal year 2011-2012 payrolls subject to FRS employer contributions
Jor all employees totaled $385,762,744. Required contributions made to the Florida Retirement
System for fiscal years June 30, 2010; June 30, 2011; and June 30, 2012, totaled $37,492,245;
841,623,140 and 329,314,888 respectively which were equal to the required contributions for
each fiscal year.

Effective July 1, 2011, all members of the FRS except for DROP participants and reemployed retirees who are
not eligible for renewed membership, are required to contribute 3 percent of compensation to the FRS.

NOTE 13: EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM

As authorized by Section 1012.685, Part VII, Florida Statutes, the Board implemented Early Retirement Plans
(Plans) effective July 1, 1995, July 1, 1997, and July 1, 1999. The plans were offered to eligible employees on a
one-time basis until May 15, 1995, May 15, 1997, and May 15, 1999, respectively. The purpose of the Plans
was to provide eligible employees, who elect to retire under the retirement provisions of the Florida Retirement
System (FRS), described in Note 13, with one of several incentive options which supplement the employee’s
(participant’s) retirement benefits. A summary of the plan eligibility, benefits, and contribution obligations for
the 1995 Plan follows:



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY Exhibit D-1
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 18-aa
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Eligibility

Participants must be 57 years of age with a minimum of five years of service with the District or 62 years of age
with at least ten years of FRS service and a minimum of five years of service with the District or any age with at
least thirty years of FRS service and a minimum of five years of service with the District.

Benefits

Incentive option one includes a bonus equal to twenty—five percent of the employee’s final annual salary, health
contribution by the District for eight continuous years, and a life insurance benefit of $10,000.

Incentive option two includes lifetime monthly payments for five years to offset the FRS early retirement
penalty of five percent per year when an employee retires prior to age 62 with less than thirty years FRS service
and a life insurance benefit for the retiree’s beneficiary of $10,000.

Incentive option three includes monthly payments for five years to offset the FRS early retirement penalty of
five percent per year when an employee retires prior to age 62 with less than thirty years FRS service, a health
insurance contribution by the District for eight continuous years, and a life insurance benefit of $10,000.

The amount of the bonuses (if applicable) and accumulated leave pay are paid in five annual installments into
an Internal Revenue Code 457F deferred compensation plan and directed into an investment fund selected by
the participant. Alternatively, the participant may elect to receive twenty-five percent of the annual installments
directly with the balance going into the deferred compensation plan.

Contributions

No contributions shall be required or permitted from any participant. The annual amounts contributed by the
District are the actual amounts payable to participants or on their behalf for contributions to the 457F deferred
compensation plan, retirement benefits, and premiums for health and life insurance coverage.

Eligibility, benefits, and contributions are similar under the three Plans except that the 1997 Plan included only
options one and three above less the $10,000 insurance benefit plus a cost of living adjustment (as used by the
FRS) for years two through five in option three. The 1999 Plan included options one and three above less the
$10,000 insurance benefit plus a cost of living adjustment (as used by the FRS) for years two through five in
option three. For the 1997 and 1999 Plans, the health insurance contribution by the District is for five, not eight,
continuous years.

The District reported a liability in its Statement of Net Assets of $1,264,000 to recognize the present value of its
obligation to pay death benefits to, or on behalf of, these retired employees. The Board has purchased life
insurance on the participants, with itself as the beneficiary, to recover costs of the 1995 Plan over time.

The District has retained an administrator to handle the receipt of contributions and the disbursements of
benefits to Plan participants.
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NOTE 14: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description

The postemployment healthcare benefits plan is a single-employer defined benefit plan administered by the
District. Pursuant to the provision of the Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, former employees who retire from
the District, and eligible dependents, may continue to participate in the District’s health plan for medical and
prescription coverage. The District subsidizes the premium rates paid by the retirees by allowing them to
participate in the plan at the blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired
employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on an actuarial basis, their current and
future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the plan on average than those of active employees.
Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are
eligible. The postemployment healthcare plan does not issue a stand-alone report and is not included in the
report of a Public Employee Retirement System or other entity.

Funding Policy

The District has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual Other
Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation. For the 2011-12 fiscal year, 509 retirees
received health care benefits. The District provided contributions of $1,781,218 toward the annual OPEB cost,
comprised of benefit payments made on behalf of retirees net of retiree contributions totaling $3,406,839, which
represents .96 percent of covered payroll.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the
employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No.
45. The ARC represents a level of funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed twenty years. The
following table shows the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount contributed to the plan, and
changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation:

Employer Fiscal Year Ending June 30 2012
Normal Cost (service cost for one year) $ 2,763,976
Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued

Liability 2,346,844
Annual required Contribution 5,110,820
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 570,474
Adjustment to ARC (868,899)
Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 4,812,395
Contribution toward the OPEB cost (1,781,218)
Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 3,031,177
Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of year 16,299,262

Net OPEB Obligation, End of year $ 19,330,439
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The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2012, and the two preceding years, were as follows:

Percentage
of
Annual
Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Cost OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Contributed __ Obligation
June 30,2012 $ 4,812,395 37.0% $19,330,439
June 30,2011 $ 5,785,828 39.1% $16,299,262
June 30,2010 $ 5,512,972 30.6% $12,774,763

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of January 01, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (a) $ 43,272,582
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (b) -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (c)=(a-b) $ 43,272,582
Funded Ratio (b/a) 0.0%
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members) (d) $ 354,935,521
UALL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll (c/d) 12.2%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment and termination, mortality, and the healthcare costs trends. Amounts determined regarding the
funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision
as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule
of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial
statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan provisions, as
understood by the employer and participating members, and include the type of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and participating
members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effect
of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-
term perspective of the calculations.

Compared to the previous valuation, the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability and the Annual OPEB Cost
decreased significantly. One factor that contributed to this change was the total cost of coverage for retirees
decreased from $478 per subscriber per month (as expected for the calendar year 2009) to $524 per subscriber
per month for the year beginning January 1, 2012. This is lower than the $560 per subscriber per month
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previously projected for this year. This change had a decreasing effect on the cost and liability. That effect was
amplified by faster increases in contribution requirements. These two changes had a significant decreasing
effect on the results of this valuation. Another factor that contributed to this change was the number of retirees
currently covered under the health plan decreased from 570 in the last valuation to 509 in the current valuation.
At the same time, the number of active employees increased from 9,193 to 9,397. These population changes
combined with modest increases in premium amounts collected from retirees had a modest impact on the cost

and liability resulting from this valuation.

In the January 1, 2012 OPEB actuarial valuation, entry age actuarial cost method was used. This method was
selected because it produced the lowest OPEB liability and annual cost. Because the OPEB liability is currently
unfunded, the actuarial assumptions include a 3.5 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the
District’s long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. The actuarial assumptions
also includes an inflation rate of 3 percent per year, a payroll growth of 4 percent per year, and an annual
healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent for the 2011-12 fiscal year, reduced by .5 percent per year, to a set rate
of 5.0 percent in 2020 and thereafter. The actuarial value of assets was determined using techniques that spread
the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunded
actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payrolls on a closed basis. The
remaining amortization period at June 30, 2012, is 18 years.

NOTE 15: VESTED INTERESTS IN UTILITY COOPERATIVES

The District has purchased electricity since 1969 from the Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. The District’s
estimated vested interest in this Cooperative is $7,505,243 at December 31, 2011 which is recorded as an asset
on the statement of net assets. Such interest, also referred to as capital credits, would be payable to the District
over a thirty-year period should the District terminate its business relationship with the Cooperative. During the
fiscal year, the District recorded the earned capital credits as other local sources revenue in the government-
wide statement and recorded general revenues on the governmental fund statements as the District received
capital credits. The District would receive capital credits from Bonita Springs Water System, Inc. or Greater
Pine Island Water Association, Inc. only in the unlikely event that they were to permanently cease operations.
During the fiscal year, the District did not record any general revenue for capital credits earned from Bonita
Springs Water System, Inc or Greater Pine Island Water Association, Inc.

NOTE 16: RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Property, workers’ compensation, automobile
liability, and general liability coverage are self-insured up to specified limits. The District purchases policies
with various insurance companies to provide coverage excess of claims amounts above the stated self-insured
retention deductible on any individual/aggregate claim. The District has contracted with a third-party
administrator to administer the property/casualty program, including the processing, investigation, and payment
of claims. -

The District provides health coverage through a self-insurance program administered by an outside provider.
The District reports the self-insurance programs in the Internal Service Funds. Amounts are transferred from
various funds to the Internal Service Funds to provide sufficient resources to cover claims incurred, to pay for
the purchase of excess insurance, and to pay the insurance services agent’s administrative fees.

There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. Settled claims resulting from risks described
above have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage for the past three fiscal years.
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A liability in the amount of $12,268,296 was actuarially determined to cover outstanding claims and estimated
incurred but not reported insurance claims payable for the Self-Insurance-Casualty, Liability and Workers’
Compensation Fund, at June 30, 2012. A liability in the amount of $10,013,328 was actuarially determined to
cover outstanding claims and estimated incurred but not reported insurance claims payable for the Self-
Insurance- Health Insurance Fund, at June 30, 2012.

The following schedule represents the change in claims liability for the past two fiscal years for the District’s
self-insurance programs:

Casualty, Liability, Workers’ Compensation Self Insurance Fund:

Beginning of Current-Year Claims

Fiscal Year and Changes in Claims Balance at
Liability Estimates Payments Fiscal Year-End
2010-11 $ 11,278,661 § 6,208,680 $ (5,602,180) § 11,885,161
2011-12 $ 11,885,161 §$ 6,699,649 §$ (6,316,514) $ 12,268,296

Health Insurance Self Insurance Fund:

Beginning of Current-Year Claims
Fiscal Year and Changes in Claims Balance at
Liability Estimates Payments Fiscal Year-End
2010-11 $ 10,416,549  $ 57,997,032 § (59,418,166) $ 8,995,415
2011-12 $ 8,995,415 $ 65,038426 $ (64,020,513) $ 10,013,328

NOTE 17: LITIGATION

The District is contingently liable with respect to lawsuits and other claims that arise in the ordinary course of
its operation. Management believes that any liability arising from such claims would be immaterial to the
financial statements.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Page 19
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN
June 30, 2012
Actuarial Accrued UAALasa
Liability (AAL) Percent
Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit Unfunded AAL Covered of Covered
Valuation of Assets Credit (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) () [(b-a)ic]
10/1/2006 70,964,299.00 70,964,299.00 0% 344,160,676.00 20.60%
1/1/2009 49,213,459.00 49,213,459.00 0% 368,603,555.00 13.40%
1/1/2012 43,272,582.00 43,272,582.00 0% 354,935,521.00 12.20%
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number _Original _ Final Amounts Positive (Negative) |

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 915,000.00 915,000.00 1,280,889.00 365,889.00

Federal Through State 3200 1,950,000.00 1,950,000.00 2,196,690.00 246,690.00

State Sources 3300 203,954,456.00 201,152,739.00 200.807,207.00 (345,532.00,

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 350,677,373.00 350,677,373.00 348,605,113.00 (2,072,260.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 12,202,017.00 14,390,619.00 17,793,803.00 3,403,184.00
Total Local Sources 3400 362,879,390.00 365,067,992.00 366,398,916.00 1,330,924.00

Total Revenues 569,698,846.00 569,085,731.00 570,683,702.00 1,597,971.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 426,494,062.00 418,566,426.00 380,535,097.00 38,031,329.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 21,462,337.00 21,737,203.00 20,445,343.00 1,291,860.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 4,778.512.00 4,837,432.00 4.329,416.00 508,016.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 5,028,109.00 5,061,596.00 4,812,785.00 248,811.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 4,168,959.00 4,601,762.00 3,664,657.00 937,105.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 4,999,692.00 5,100,522.00 5,025,137.00 75,385.00
Board 7100 914,496.00 919,952.00 828,576.00 91,376.00
General Administration 7200 _2,571,822.00 2,719,888.00 2,500,156.00 219,732.00
School Administration 7300 42,850,618.00 43,496.377.00 40,455,993.00 3,040,384.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 8,580,550.00 8,142,578.00 6,952,400.00 1,190,178.00
Fiscal Services 7500 3,514.992.00 3,520,728.00 3,291,652.00 _229,076.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 8,801,161.00 8,871,681.00 7,624,783.00 1,246,898.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 48,112,394.00 50,311,817.00 46,843,482.00 3,468,335.00
Operation of Plant 7900 77,796.237.00 78,652,888.00 63,387,420.00 15,265,468.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 15,120,634.00 15,209,483.00 14,260,930.00 948,553.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 5,708,576.00 5,686,085.00 5,219,739.00 466,346.00
Community Services 9100 9,130,683.00 5,607,409.00 3,946,037.00 1,661,372.00
Debt Service: (Funrction 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 242,806.00 97,833.00 144,973.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 8,114,033.00 621,350.00 7,492,683.00

Total Expenditures 690,033,834.00 691,400,666.00 614,842,786.00 76,557,880.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (120,334,988.00) (122,314,935.00) (44,159,084.00) 78,155,851.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds _ 39 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from he Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 1,964.00 678,511.00 747,891.00 69,380.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to R funded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 27,000,000.00 27,252,600.00 24,724,465.00 (2,528,135.00)

Transfers Qut 9700 (2,734,968.00) (2,734,968.00;

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 27,001,964.00 27,931,111.00 22,737,388.00 (5,193,723.00)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (93,333,024.00) (94,383,824.00) (21,421,696.00) 72,962,128.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 167,629,178.00 165.586,422.00 165,586,422.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 74,296,154.00 715%598.00 144,164,726.00 12_,;96%128.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESERVED FOR FOOD SERVICE FUND IF MAJOR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) |
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects , 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local R 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
QOperation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

| Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

| Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00
 Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, Jure 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS IF MAJOR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number __ Original _ Final Amounts Positive (Negative) |

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

rty Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maints of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Cutlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Centificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
[Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

EXDIDIL -2
Page 23

Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) |

ﬁ::rghii 3100 287,773.00 283,502.00 280,431.00 (3,071.00

Federal Through State 3200 6,123,055.00 6,699,089.00 5,499,994.00 (1,199,095.00)]

State Sources 3300 0.00 000

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purp 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Cther Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues — 6,410,828.00 6,982,591.00 5,780,425.00 (1,202,166.00)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 945,311.00 1,452,760.00 1,429,798.00 22,962.00
Pupil Personnc! Services 6100 39,438.00 211,417.00 210,777.00 640.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 347,425.00 280,280.00 269.515.00 10,765.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 3,442,224.00 2,704.865.00 2,032,594.00 672,271.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 631,823.00 680,528.00 669,140.00 11,388.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 261,974.00 420,854.00 385,944.00 34,910.00
School Administration 7300 2,887.00 699.00 504.00 195.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 15,338.00 600.00 0.00 600.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 592,697.00 735,669.00 499,594.00 236,075.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 3,533.00 117.00 117.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 3,491.00 1,377.00 1,377.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 124,687.00 134,052.00 98,539.00 35,513.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 (.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
QOther Capital Outlay 9300 359,373.00 182,526.00 176,847.00

Total Expenditures 6,410,828.00 6,982,591.00 5,780,425.00 1,202,166.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00
|Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MISCELLANEOUS IF MAJOR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Account M Amounts Actual Final Budget‘-
Number Original _ Final Amounts Positive (Negative) |

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levicd for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00

Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00

| Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curricutum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instructicnal-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2012

_wrenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellancous Total Nonmajor
Account Service Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds
ensssl\sal: Cash Equivalents 1110 3,239,459.00 0.00 0.00 3,239,459.00
Investments 1160 12,039.868.00 0.00 0.00 12,039,868.00 |
[Taxes Reccivable, Net __ 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Roceivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due rom Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Funds:
Du;mmgmo‘kgmm 1141 0.00 49,801.00 0.00 _49,801.00 |
Isternal Funds 1142 21,829.00 0.00 0.00 21,829.00 |
| Duc from Other Agencies 1220 943,103.00 5,687,995.00 0.00 8,631,098.00
Inventory 1150 344,491.00 0.00 0.00 _344,491.00 |
i lteas 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:
1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18,588,750.00 5,737,796.00 0.00 QM
2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 190.688.00 661.890.00 0.00 852,578.00
2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2140 199.697.00 0.00 0.00 199,697.00 |
2150 22,189.00 0.00 0.00 22,189.00 |
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Fands:
Budgetary Funds 2161 195,706.00 5,075,906.00 0.00 5,271,612.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Deferred Revenue:
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Ligbilities 608,280.00 5,737,796.00 0.00 6,346,076.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable: ’
Inventory 27111 344,491.00 0.00 0.00 344,491.00 |
id Amounts 2712 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 344,491.00 0.00 0.00 344,491.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Pro 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State b Pro; 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax 2nd Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
ital Proj 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 17,635,979.00 0.00 0.00 17,635,979.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 17,635,979.00 0.00 0.00 17,635,979.00
Commisted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual ments 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Funds 274 0.00 040 0.00 0.00
| Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assi for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totzl Fund Bal, 2700 17,980,470.00 0.00 0.00 17,980,470.00
Total Liabilities and Fund Bal: 18,588,750.00 5,737,796.00 0.00 24,325&46.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Juoe 30,2012
Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBL Special Act Section 1011.14/15 Motor Vehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds F.S. Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250
ETS
M 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nvestments 1160 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dug from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
its Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid [tems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘gﬁg‘
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 |
2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FSect'nn 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Uncarned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota) Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 212 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Princi 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal ired Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required ver Proj 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 214 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i 3 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comsmitted to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Commmitted for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for 27139 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assi for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota! Fund Bal. 2700 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lizbilities and Fund Balances 363,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2012

Other Debt Total Nonmajor
Account Service Debt Service
Number 290 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 1110 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 363,704.00 |
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00
Dug from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00
its Receivable 1210 .00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
1141 0.00 0.00
1142 0.00 0.00
1220 0.00 0.00
1150 0.00 0.00
1230 0.00 0.00
ats 1114 0.00 0.00
000 33,7040
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payzble 2120 0.00 0.00
[Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
rSlles Tax Payzble 2260 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00
Dus to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:
Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:
Uneamned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 |
Unavailzble Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00
Totsl Lisbiities 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00
Total Ne ble Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.0 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00
State Required ver 2723 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 363,704.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 O.M
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 363,704.00
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2132 0.00 -0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00
|Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00
Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 .00
[ Assigned for_ 2749 0.00 0.00 |
igned for 2749 0.00 0.00 |
Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00
| Tota! Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 0.00 363,704.00
Total Liabilities and Fund 0.00 363|704.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

CALUR =1y

Page 27

June30,2012

Capital Outlay Special Section 1011.14/ Public Education
Bond Issucs Act 1011.15 Capital Outlay District

Account (COBI) Bonds F.S. Loans (PECO) Bonds

Number 310 320 330 340 350
ASSETS
[Cash and Cash Equivalents _ 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 142,288.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,544.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

id ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,832.00 0.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Satarics, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 000}
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,497.00 0.00
[Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrucd Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payzble 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,191.00 0.00

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Uncamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lisbilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 143,688.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Amounts 272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Required Carryover Programs 27123 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,144.00 0.00

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Resiricted for _ 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 0.00
Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ital Proj 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Assigned for_ 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,144.00 0.00
Total Lisbilitics and Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 145.832.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2012
jects Funds
Capital Qutlay and Capital Improvement Voted Other Total Nonmajor
Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital Capital Capital
Account (CO & DS) F.S. Improvement Projects Projects
Number 360 370 380 3% Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 292,060.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 434,357.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts i Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,544.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
its Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 26,791.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,791.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 318,860.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 464,692.00 |
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2120 2.603.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,603.00
2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,497.00 |
2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2220 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00
2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2161 4.468.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,659.00
2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,071.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,759.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

[aventory 2711 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

id Amounis 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal ired ver 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State i ver Proj 2123 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Othes Tax Levy 274 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Projects 2726 311,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,933.00

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Regtricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 311,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.933E
Committed to:

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capita! Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal 2700 311,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,933.00
Total Lisbilitics and Fund Balances 31 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 464,692.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2012
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Total
Permanent Nonrmajor
Account Fund Governmental
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 3,673,816.00
Investments 1160 0.00 12,403,572.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 3,544.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00
sits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:
Funds 1141 0.00 76,592.00

Internal Funds 1142 0.00 21,829.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 8,631,098.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 344,491.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00 0.00
Totsl Assets 0.00 25,154,942.00
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 855,181.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Coniracts Payable 2140 0.00 199,697.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 126,686.00

?Maxurcd Bonds Payzble 2180 0.00 0.00
Maiured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Dug to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00

its Pa 2220 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencics 2230 0.00 0.00
Section 1011.13 Notes Payzable 2250 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 5,315,271.00

Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue:

Unezarned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00

Unavailzble Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00
Total Lisbilities 0.00 6,496,835.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Inventory 2711 0.00 344,491.00

Prepaid Amounts 212 0.00 0.00

Permanent Fund Princi 213 0.00 0.00

QOther Notin § le Form 2119 0.00 0.00

Total Ngmgble Fund Balance 2710 0.00 344,491.00
Restricted for:

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00

Federa! Requited t Proj 27122 0.00 0.00

State Required vet Pro 2723 0.00 0.00

Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 |

Debt Service 2725 0.00 363,704.00

Capital Projects 2726 0.00 313,933.00 |

Restricted for 219 0.00 17,635,979.00

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00

Total Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 18,313,616.00
Committed to:

Economic Stzbilization 2731 0.00 0.00

Contractual s 2732 0.00 0.00

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 |

Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00

Total Committed Furnd Balance 2730 0.00 0.00
|Assigned to:

Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00

Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00

i 7 2743 0.00 0.00

Permanent Funds 2744 0.00 0.00

i for 2749 0.00 _0.00 |
i for 2749 0.00 0.00
| Total Assigned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 0.00
Tots) Fund Bak: 2700 0.00 18,658,107.00
Total Ligbilitics and Fund Balances 0.00 ZM_
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITU!

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

RES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellancous Total Nonmajor
Account Service Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 9,541,387.00 0.00 9,541,387.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 27,986,673.00 46,954,520.00 0.00 74,941,193.00

|State Sources 3300 582,536.00 0.00 0.00 582,536.00
Local Sources:
Proj Taxes Levied for ational Pu 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
Property Taxes Levied for. Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 6,675,763.00 0.00 0.00 6,675,763.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 56,436.00 44,874.00 0.00 101,310.00
Total Local Sources 3400 6,732,199.00 44,874.00 0.00 6,777,073.00

Totsl Revenues 35,301,408.00 56,540,781.00 0.00 91,842,189.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 36,316,970.00 0.00 36,316,970.00 |
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 4,379,921.00 0.00 4,379,921.00
Instructional Media Services : 6200 0.00 744,126.00 0.00 744,126.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 6,611,145.00 0.00 6,611,145.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 4,717,802.00 0.00 4,717,802.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 4,059.00 0.00 4,059.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 1,987,704.00 | 0.00 1,987,704.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 134,008.00 0.00 134,008.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 96,580.00 0.00 96,580.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 31,095,080.00 0.00 0.00 31,095,080.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 228,702.00 0.00 228,702.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 270,986.00 0.00 210,986.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 135,054.00 0.00 135,054.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 93,085.00 0.00 93,085.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fees and Issuznce Costs 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expendituses 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 405,891.00 (117.00. 0.00 405,774.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 991,003.00 820,756.00 0.00 1,811,759.00

Total Expenditures 32,491,974.00 56,540,781.00 0.00 89,032,755.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Re: Over (Under) Expenditures 2,809,434.00 0.00 0.00 2,809,434.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 37191 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Discourt on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 (1K) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Asscts 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,809,434.00 0.00 0.00 2,809,434.00

Fund Batances, July 1, 2011 2800 15,171,036.00 0.00 0.00 15,171,036.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund June 30, 2012 2700 17,980,470.00 0.00 0.00 17,980,470.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fisca! Year Ended June 30, 2012

Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Act Section Motor Vehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds 1011.14/15 F.S. Bonds Bonds
Number 210 220 230 240 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 2,251,168.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pr Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loca) Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|__Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOther Locz] Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 2,251,168.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Siaff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructions!-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Ti riation 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 1,585,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Interest 720 702,626.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fees and Issuance Costs 730 3,674.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous nditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totsl tures 2,291,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (40,132.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
Discount on Sake of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 375 795,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 122,041.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prermium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Asscts 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Procceds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilitics Construction Advances 3770 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 (914,678.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totel Other Fi S (Uses) 2,363.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Net Change in Fund Balances (37,769.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 401.473.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 363|704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CI

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Other Debt Total Nonmajor
Account Service Debt Service
Number 290 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 2,251,168.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational seS 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Prajects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local S 3400 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 2,251,168.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 |
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 |
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Adntinistration 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7410 Q.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00
tion of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technoloy Services 8200 0.00 0.00
ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 1,585,000.00
Interest 720 0.00 702.626.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 3,674.00
Miscellzncous itures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 _ 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00

Total tures 0.00 2,291,300.00

Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (40,132.00)|

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issucd 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 795,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 122,041.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Panticipation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Centificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refiunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 (914,678.00)|

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing S (Uses) 0.00 2,363.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (37,769.00)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 401,473.00

Adjustment to Pund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 363.704.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Capital Pro
Capitzl Outlay Special Section 1011.14/ Public Education
Bond Issues Act 1011.15 F.S. Capital Outlay District
Account (COBI) Bonds Loans (PECO) Bonds
Number 310 320 330 340 350

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Pro Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tmpact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Loczl Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|EXPEND]

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tion of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues, Focs 2nd Issuance Costs 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous itures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay.

Facilitics Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 164.458.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Totsl Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 164,458.00 0.00

Excess (Deflciency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (164,458.00; 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long.Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Cut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tota! Other Financing S (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 (164,458.00)] _ 0.00

Fund Balsnces, fuly 1, 2011 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,602.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CI

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

|E' cts Funds
Capital Outlay and Capital Imptovement Voted Other Total Nonmajor
Debt Service Funds Section 1011.71(2) Capital Capital Capital
Account (CO & DS) F.S. Improvement Projects Project
Number 360 370 380 390 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 1,067,616.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 —1,067,616.00 |

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational SeS. 3411 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 ]
Other Local Revenue 1,105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _1,105.00 |
Total Local Sources 3400 1,105.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.00

Tots! Revenues 1,068,721.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,068,721.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
il Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Ti rtation 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tion of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fees and Issuance Costs 730 10,278.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,278.00

Miscellancous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 4,827,863.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,992,321.00
Other Capital Outla 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 4,838,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,002,599.00

Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures (3,769,420.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,933.878.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 31s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing S (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS ———

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(3,769,420.00; 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,933,878.00

2800 4,081,209.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,247,811.00
2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2700 311,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313,933.00




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITU!
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

RES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Total
Nonmajor
Account Permanent Fund Governmental
Number 000 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 9,541,387.00

Federal Through State and Locat 3200 0.00 74,941,193.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 3,901,320.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 6,675,763.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 102,415.00
Toizl Local Sources 3400 0.00 6,778,178.00

Total Revenues 0.00 _95,162,078.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 36,316,970.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 4,379,921.00
Instructional Media Scrvices 6200 0.00 744,126.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 6,611,145.00
Instructional Stafl Training Services 6400 0.00 4,717,802.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 4,059.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 1,987,704.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 134,008.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 96,580.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 31,095,080.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 228,702.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00 270,986.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 135,054.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 93,085.00
Debi Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00 1,585,000.00
Interest 720 0.00 702,626.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00 13,952.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 5.398,095.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 1,811,759.00

Totel Mm 0.00 96,326,654.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 (1,164,576.00)|

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Szle of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sak of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00 795,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 122,041.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Centificates of Participation 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Centificates of Participation 893 0.00 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from the Sak of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00 0.00

Payments 10 Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 {914,678.00) |

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing S: (Uses) 0.00 2,363.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (1,162,213.00)

Fund July 1, 2011 2800 0.00 19,820,320.00

Adijusiment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2012 2700 LOO 18,65&107.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES -

Federal Direct 3100 7,155.839.00 12,632,966.00 9,541,387.00 (3,091,579.00)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 82,946,221.00 83,525.269.00 74,941,193.00 (8,584,076.00),

State Sources 3300 685,263.00 685,263.00 582,536.00 (102,721.00)

l.ocal Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charpes for Service - Food Service 345X 6,953,603.00 6,953,603.00 6,675,763.00 (277,840.00)
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 110,500.00 155,374.00 101,310.00 (54,064.00)
Total Local Sources 3400 7,064,103.00 7,108,977.00 6,777,073.00 (331,904.00)

Total Revenues 97,851,426.00 103,952,475.00 91,842,189.00 (12,110,286.00)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 37.963,815.00 40,795,503.00 36,316,970.00 4,478 533.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 4,910,741.00 4,887,396.00 4,379.921.00 507,475.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 257,725.00 1,108,805.00 744.126.00 364,679.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 8,726,198.00 8,452,075.00 6,611,145.00 1,840,930.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 5,597,853.00 6,159,410.00 4,717,802.00 1,441,608.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 4,800.00 4,059.00 741.00
General Administration 7200 2,752,318.00 2,611,908.00 1,987,704.00 624,204.00
School Administration 7300 19,717.00 139,536.00 134,008.00 5,528.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 74,734.00 113,912.00 96,580.00 17,332.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 35,968,360.00 37,836,870.00 31,095,080.00 6,741,790.00
Central Services 7700 195,723.00 240,302.00 228,702.00 11,600.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 741,661.00 437,356.00 270,986.00 166,370.00
Operation of Plant 7900 187,682.00 143,213.00 135.054.060 8,159.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 100,246.00 100,246.00 93,085.00 7,161.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and I Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 570,688.00 405,774.00 164,914.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 3.061,291.00 1,811.759.00 1,249,532.00

Total Expenditures 97,496,773.00 106,663,311.00 89,032,755.00 17,630,556.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 354,653.00 (2,710,836.00) 2,809,434.060 5,520,270.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.60

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

| Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00
{EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
0.00
Net Change in Fund Balances 354,653.00 (2,710,836.00) 2,809,434.00 5,520,270.00
|Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 15,172,350.00 15,171,037.00 15,171,036.00 (1.00)
l@jgnmt to Fund Bal 2891 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 15,527,003.00 12,460,201.00 17,980,470.00 5,520,269.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original _ Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 2,251,168.00 2,251,168.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charpes for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00

| Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 733.00 733.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 733.00 733.00

Total Revenues 0.00 2,251,168.00 2,251,901.00 733.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administrati 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 21,193,440.00 24,579,040.00 _22,778,439.00 1,800,601.00
Interest 720 20,658,737.00 21,918,104.00 19,042,628.00 2,875,476.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 367,500.00 2,760,871.00 1,336,986.00 1,423,885.00
Miscellanecus Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capitzl Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 42,219,677.00 49,258,015.00 43,158,053.00 6,099,962.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (42,219,677.00) (47,006,847.00) (40,906,152.00) 6,100,695.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 166,050,000.00 166,050,000.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 14,896.116.00 14,896,116.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 (181,793,829.00) (181,793,829.00) 0.00

Transfers In 3600 42,219,677.00 47,816,540.00 43,981,223.00 (3,835,317.00)

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 42,219,677.00 46,968,827.00 43,133,510.00 (3,835,317.00)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 (38,020.00) 2,227,358.00 2,265,378.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 59(),885.00 590,885.00 590,885.00 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 590,885.00 552,865.00 2,818,243.00 2,265,378.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012
Variance with
Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)
REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 6,225,000.00 6,478,854.00 5.606,484.00 (872,370.00)

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 82,785,027.00 82,785,027.00 82.284.982.00 (500,045.00)
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 3,833,326.00 2,333,326.00
Other Local Revenue 1,299,000.00 3,341,148.00 858,376.00 (2,482,772.00)
Total Local Sources 3400 85,584,027.00 87,626,175.00 86,976,684.00 (649,491.00)

Total Revenues 91,809,027.00 94,105,029.00 92,583,168.00 (1,521,861.00)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 85,671,102.00 39.959.815.00 45,711,287.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maint of Plant : 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 27,957.00 88.005.00 (60,048.00)
Miscell: Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 210,653,247.00 93,888,128.00 57,066,943.00 36,821,185.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 16,210,833.00 5,779,363.00 10,431,470.00

Total Expenditures 210,653,247.00 195,798,020.00 102,894,126.00 92,903,894.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (118,844,220.00), (101,692,991.00) (10,310,958.00), 91,382,033.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 392 0.00

Centificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 2,734,968.00 2,734,968.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (69,219,677.00) (79,240,884.00) (68,705,688.00)| 10,535,196.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (69,219,677.00) (76,505,916.00) (65,970,720.00) 10,535,196.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (188,063,897.00) (178,198,907.00) (76,281,678.00) 101,917,229.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 246,322,283.00 246,322,283.00 '246,322,284.00 1.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

|Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 58,258,386.00 68,123,376.00 170,040,606.00 101,917,230.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit G4
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Variance with

Account Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget -
Number Original _ Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied for Operational Purposes 3411 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Debt Service 3412 0.00
Property Taxes Levied for Capital Projects 3413 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418 0.00
Chargpes for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
G | Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Qther Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Long-Term Bonds Issued 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Refunding Bonds Issued 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Certificates of Participation Issued 3750 0.00
Premium on Certificates of Participation 3793 0.00
Discount on Certificates of Participation 893 0.00

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00

Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00

Payments to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2011 2800 0.00

Adjustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2012 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Page 37

June 30, 2012
Account Self lnsurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance ARRA Consortium Other Other Totzl Nonmajor
Number 11 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
| Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000
lavestments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
| Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|__Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
Due from Other Funds.Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|__Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 0.00
Tota) Current Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivaleats 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Otber Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
1 ts Other Than Buildi 1320 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulsted Depreciation 1328 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed ipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .0.00
Accumulated Depteciation 1349 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accunuisted Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 ).00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumutated Depteciation 13719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Computer Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 000 0.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota Capital Assets net of Accum, Dep'n 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Noncurrent Assels 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions 20d Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts ble 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Sates Tax Payable 2260 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payzble 2210 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Due lo Otber Funds-Budgetary 2161 .00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liabitity for Claims Adjustment Expense 272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligstions Under Capita) Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Lisbitity for Co ted Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Loog-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Other Post. lo) Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totel Curvent Lisbilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
loncurrent Liabilities:
Lisbilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Noncurrent Lisbilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Lisbitity for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Otber Post-Employment Benefits Obligation 2360 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.0 .00 |
Total Noncurrent Lisbilities .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities .00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 000 .00
2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 0.00 00 .00 0.00
2790 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00, 0.00
.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Tota) Lisbilities and Net Assets .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
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Account Self Insurance Seif Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance ARRA Consortium Other Other Total Nonmajor
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Chatges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Qutlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other nses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation/Amortization 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assels 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Expense 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous Expense 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Re (Exp ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Teansfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Net Assets 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
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Self Insurance Self Insurance Self [nsurance Self losurance ARRA Consortium Other Other Total Nonmajor
Nl 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 |
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 .00 ,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers to othes funds 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (ased) by noncapital financing activities 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
i .00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
od (used) by capital and related financing activities .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest and dividends received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Purchase of investments .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00
Net cash ided (used) by investing activities .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .0C .00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2011 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0C .00
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2012 00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
|Operating income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
| provided (used) by operating activities:
Deprecistion/Amortization expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabitities:
(Increase) decrease in scoounts receivable 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . .00
(Increase) decrease in interest seceivable .00 0.00 .00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 _ .00
ncrease) decrease in due from reinsurer .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
(Increase) decrease in due from other agencies .00 .00 0.00 .00 040 .00 0.00 .00
(Increase) decrease in inventory .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 |
ncrease) decreasc in prepaid items .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in salarics and benefits payable .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in payroll tax Habilities .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in sccounts payable .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
locrease (decyease) in 1s payable .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Increasc (decrease) in sales tax payable .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 |
Increase (decrease) in sccrued interest payable .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 _0.00 .00 .00
Inceease (decrease) in depasits payable .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Increase (decrease) in duc to other funds .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deferred reveaue .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpeid claims .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Increase (decrease) in estimated Hability for clairms adjustment expease .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 |
0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 |
.00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00, .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
00 00 .00 .00 X .00 .00 00 |
.00 00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 |
.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30,2012
Account Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Consortium Programs Other Internal Service Tots! Internal
L Number 11 2 n3 14 ns 31 791 Service Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 12,126,202.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,126,202.00
Investments 1160 41,099,273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,099.273.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsures 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
s Receivable 1210 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duc from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 12,312,549.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 12,312,549.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
lavesntory 1150 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
id ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota! Current Assets 53,225,475.00 12,312,549.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.538.024.00
Noncurrent Assels:
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivaleats 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00
Other Post-emplo Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Laod 1310 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Laod Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.00 0900 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulzted istion 1329 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Forniture, Fixtures and Equi t 1340 1,498.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,498.00
Accumulated Depreciation 1349 (1,498.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,498.00
Motor Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Deprecistion 1359 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Accumulsted Deprecistion 1379 090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Computer Sofiware 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Dep'n 0.00 0.00 00 00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Tote) Noncurrent Assets 0.00 300,000.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 300,000.00
Total Assets 53,225,475.00 12,612.549.00 00 .00 0.00 0.00 ﬂ 65J838|024 i
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitles:
Salaries, Benefits and Payroli Taxes Payable 2110 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 9,059.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,059.00
Judgments Payzble 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds.Budgetary 2161 _9285.00 0.00 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 9285.00
Due to Other Ageocies 2230 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 02.00 0.00
Deferved Revenue 2410 9,947,038.00 | 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,947,038.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 271 _9,978,703.00 3,234,127.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,212,830.00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustment Expense 272 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 000 .00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabitity for Compensated Absences 2330 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 |
Estimated Liability for Long-Tern Claims 2350 .00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 090 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation - 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Current Lisbilities 19,935,026.00 3,243,186.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,178.212.00
[Noncurrent Liabilities:
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
1s Paysble 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Noncurrent Liabilities:
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Liabitity for Compensated Absences 2330 2400500 35,194.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,199.00
Estimsted Lisbility for Long-Term Claims 2350 34,625.00 9,034,169.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,068,794.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obtligation 2360 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Tota) Noncurrent Lisbilities 5863000 9.069,363.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . 9,127,993.00
19,993,656.00 12,312,549.00 .00 .00 00 .00 00 32,306,205.00
2770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Y 0.00
2790 33:231,819.00 300,000.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 ,531,819.00
33,231,819.00 300,000.00 .00 0.00 000 .00 00 ,531,819.00
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 53,225,475.00 12,612,549.00 .00 0.00 0.00 00 00 838,024.00
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Account Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Pi Other 1 Service Total Internal
Number 711 712 713 74 715 731 91 Service Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium Revenue 3484 74,142,607.00 14,650,791.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,793,398.00
Other Operating Revenues 3489 30,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,325.00
Total Operating Revenues 74,172,932.00 14,650,791.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,823,723.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
{Salaries 100 168,574.00 116.222.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 284,796.00
Employee Benefits 200 39,939.00 48.195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 88,134.00
Purchased Services 300 4,382,802.00 7,851.658.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,234,460.00 |
Enesgy Services 400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Qutlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 65,038,426.00 6,699,649.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,738,075.00
chrecial.ion/Amorliulion 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Exp 69,629,741.00 14,715,724.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,345,465.00
Operating I (Loss) 4,543,191.00 (64,933.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,478,258.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Revenue 3430 107,528.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,528.00
Gifts, Grants and Beguests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest nse 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 107,528.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,528.00
I (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 4,650,719.00 (64,933.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,585,786.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 4,650,719.00 (64,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,585,786.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 28,581.100.00 364,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,946,033.00
Adjustments to Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 33,231,819.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,531,819.00
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Self Insurance Self Insurance Self Insurance Self lasurance Self I Progr Other Internsl Service Total Internsl
m n2 13 714 715 31 91 Service Funds
(CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 90,592,908.00 14,349,914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 104,942,822.00
Receipts from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Payments to suppliers (4,373.516. (7,842,612.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Payments to employees (214,592.00 {190,788.00) 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Payments for interfund services used .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Other receipts {paymen {64,020,513.00) (6,316,514.00) 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
[Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 21,984,287.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 21,984,287.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating graets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Trassfers to other funds 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital Bnancing activities 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital contributions .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from disposition of capits] assets .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acguisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net cash provided (csed) by capital and related fivancing activitfes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividends seceived 107,528.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,528.00
Purchase of investments 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0. .00 .00 0.00
Net cash ed (used) by investing sctivities 107,528.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 107,528.00
Net incresse (decrease) in cash and cash equivatents 2,091,815 .00 .00 0.00 0.0 .00 .00 22,091,815.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2011 1,133,661.0 .00 .00 0.00 0.0 .00 .00 31,133,661.00,
Cash and cash equivatents - June 30, 2012 $3,225,476.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 53,225,476.00
Reconciliztion of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating sctivities:
[ income 4,543,191.00 (64,933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,478,258.00
(Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
| provided (used) by operating activities:
istion/Amortizetion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodities used from USDA program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in assets and liabilities:
ncrease) decrease in accounts receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decreate in interest receivable 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Increase) decrease In due from reinsucer 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ease) decresse in ts reccivable 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ncresse) decrease in due from other funds 16,698,082.00 (300,878 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,397,204.00
(Increasc) decrease in due from other agencies 32,533.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,533.00
(locrease) decrease in inventory .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ncrease) decrease in id items .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in sataries and beoefits payable (6,078 {26,370.00) .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 (32,448.00)|
Tocrease (decrease) in payroll tax labilities .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 |
Increase {decrease) in accouats payable .00 9,046.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 9,046.00
Incresse (decreasc) in judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Tncrease {decrease) in sales tax payable .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Increage (dectease) fn sccrued interest payable .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Tncrease (decrease) in deposits payable .00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds 9,285.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 9,285.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other 3 cs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in deferted revenue __(310,639.00} .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 (310,639.00)
Tncrease (decrease) In estimated unpaid claf 1,017,913.00 383,135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 1,401,048.00
Increase (decreate) in estimated Hability for claims adfustment expense 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Total adjustments 17,441,096.00 64,933.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 17,506,029.00
Net cash ided (used) by o] actlvities 21,984,287.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,984,287.00
N h tng, capital, and ok 4
Borrowing under capital lease 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 .00
Centributions of capite! assets 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Purchase of equl 1 on account 0.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
Capital asset trade-ins 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investmeots 0.00 .00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 |
Commoditics received thrauE USDA @m 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Investment Trust Investment Trust Investment Trust Total

Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Investment

Number 84X 84X 84X Trust Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory W50 Y 77770007 s v
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Investment Trust Investment Trust Investment Trust Total
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Investment
Number 84X 84X 84X Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2012
Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Total

Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Private-Purpose

Number 85X 85X 85X Trust Funds
ASSETS . .
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 10 V7772777777 7777 vz 2 A
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tota! Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Private-Purpose Total
Account Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Trust Fund Name Private-Purpose
Number 85X 85X 85X Trust Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Plan Members (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Invesiment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Expenses 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Pension Trust Pension Trus! Pension Trust Total

Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust

Number 87X 87X 87X Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 115077777777 0777777777770/ // //////// .
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Assets Held in Trust for Pension Benefils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assets Held in Trust for Scholarships and Other Purposes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Assels 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Pension Trust Pension Trust Pension Trust Total
Account Fund Name Fund Name Fund Name Pension Trust
Number 87X 87X 87X Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pian Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Earnings:

Interest on Investments 3431 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Exp 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Schoo! Internal Agency Agency Total

Account Funds Fund Name Fund Name Agency

Number 891 89X 89X Funds
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 906,225.00 0.00 0.00 906,225.00
Investments 1160 5,616,248.00 0.00 0.00 5,616,248.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 290.424.00 0.00 0.00 290,424.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds-Budgetary 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 375.805.00 0.00 0.00 375,805.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assels 7,188,702.00 0.00 0.00 7,188,702.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 349,718.00 0.00 0.00 349,718.00
Due to Other Agencies 230 T 77777777777 77700077 77 7 s s
Due to Other Funds-Budgetary 2161 83,083.00 0.00 0.00 83,083.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6.755,901.00 0.00 0.00 6,755,901.00
Tota! Liabilities 7,188,702.00 0.00 0.00 7,188,702.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891
June 30, 2012

Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 704,216.00 20,062,837.00 19,861,828.00 906,225.00
Investments 1160 5,689,742.00 1,334,906.00 1,408,400.00 5,616,248.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 241,729.00 48,695.00 0.00 290,424.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 400,389.00 730,064.00 754,648.00 375,805.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 7,036,076.00 22,176,502.00 22,023,876.00 7,188,702.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 229,430.00 19,738,124.00 19,617,836.00 349,718.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 140,436.00 801,040.00 858,393.00 83,083.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6.666,210.00 519,449.00 429,758.00 6,755,901.00
Total Liabilities 7,036,076.00 21,058,613.00 20,905,987.00 7,188,702.00
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Page 51
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

Agency Fund Name
June 30, 2012
Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012
ASSETS |
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Duce to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
Agency Fund Name

June 30, 2012

Account Balance Balance
Number July 1, 2011 Additions Deductions June 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payrol! Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS
June 30, 2012
Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund
Account Balances Total Agency Fund Total Agency Fund Balances
Number July 1, 2011 Additions _ Deductions June 30, 2012
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 704,216.00 20,062,837.00 19,860,828.00 906,225.00
In L 1160 5,689,742.00 1,334,906.00 1,408,400.00 5,616,248.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 241,729.00 48,695.00 0.00 290,424.00
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Funds:

Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 400,389.00 730,064.00 754,648.00 375,805.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 7,036,076.00 22,176,502.00 22,023,876.00 7,188,702.00
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 229,430.00 19,738,124.00 19.617,836.00 349,718.00
Due to Other Funds Budgetary 2161 140,436.00 801,040.00 858,393.00 83,083.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 6.666,210.00 519.449.00 429,758.00 6,755,901.00
Tota! Liabilities 7,036,076.00 21,058,613.00 20,905,987.00 7,188,702.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Exhibit J-1
Page 54

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30,2012
Nonmajor Nonmajor Noamajor Total Nonmajor
Account Componeat Unit Component Unit Component Unit Component
Number Name Name Name Units
ASSETS
|Cash 2nd Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
I Taxes Receivable, net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Accounts Receivable, net 1130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable 1170 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Deposits Reccivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid lems __ 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted Assets:
Cash with Fiscal 1114 0.4 0.00 0.00 0.00
ferred Charges:
Mlssuanee O:s.;‘s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noeicurrent assets:
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation (asset) 1410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Assets:
Land 1310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Land Improvements - Nondepreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction in Progress 1360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Fixed Equi 1 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fumniture, Fixwres and Equipment 1340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulaied Depreciation 1349 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Moior Vehicles 1350 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Less Aocumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Under Capital Leases 1370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Audio Visual Msterials 1381 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation 1388 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comptiter Software 1382 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets net of Accum. Depn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Salaries and Wages Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coastruction Contracts Retainzpe Payable 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Ageat 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims 2n 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Libility for Claims Adjustment 271 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Eslimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Portion Due Within One Year:
Section 1011.13 Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Notes Payable 310 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bonds Payable 2320 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Lisbility for Compensated Absenoes 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Paysble 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Portion Due Afier One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bands Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lisbility for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Payable 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.
Estimated Lisbitity for Long-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Post-employment Benefits Obligation 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 2370 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 2770 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted For:
Csieporical Carryover Programs 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capita! Projects 2780 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00
Other 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 2790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Asscts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Linbilities and Net Asscts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

Nonmajor Component Unit Name

Page 55

Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777777777 77 77 4077777000422 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes ‘ 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
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Nonmajor Component Unit Name
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Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777722777 777077 7700000 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
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Nonmajor Component Unit Name Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Unit
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 7777777727770 7777777777000 Az 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF LEE COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS Net (Expense)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 Revenue and Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating Capital Total
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Component Units
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00-|- 0.00 0.00 |-
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* : 000 7777777777770 2077777700000 0000000000000 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Assets 0.00
Net Assets - July 1, 2011 0.00
Net Assets - June 30, 2012 0.00

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions.
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